University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services



Peter H. Russell Fonds

B2005-0001 B2017-0006 B2019-0008

> Garron Wells November 2005 Updated by Daniela Ansovini December 2017 Updated by Lindsay Harker March 2020

For additional information on how to use UTARMS' finding aids, please see our <u>guide</u>. © University of Toronto Archives and Records Management Services 2020

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Biographical note5
Scope and Content
Series 1: Personal and biographical9
Series 2: Early education9
Series 3: Correspondence – General10
Series 4: Correspondence – Individuals11
Series 5: Consulting and public service11
Sub-series 5.1: Subject files and correspondence12Sub-series 5.2: Dene Nation Southern Support Group13Sub-series 5.3: Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples13Sub-series 5.4: The Ipperwash Inquiry14Sub-series 5.5: Dehcho Files14Sub-series 5.6: Nepal15Series 6: Professional activities and addresses16
Series 7: Churchill Society for the Advancement of Parliamentary Democracy 17
Series 8: University of Toronto Faculty Association17
Series 9: University of Toronto18
Series 10: Associations for Retired Academics and Librarians19
Sub-series 10.1: College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC)
Series 12: Books
Series 13: Teaching
Series 14: Research
Series 15: Photographs
Series 16: Press
Appendices
Appendix I – Series 1: Personal and biographical

B2019-0008	. 26
Appendix II – Series 3: Correspondence - General	. 26
B2005-0001	. 26
B2017-0006	. 27
B2019-0008	. 27
Appendix III – Series 4: Correspondence – Individuals	. 27
B2005-0001	. 27
B2017-0006	. 28
B2019-0008	. 28
Appendix IV – Subseries 5.1: Subject files and correspondence	. 29
B2005-0001	. 29
B2017-0006	. 32
B2019-0008	
Appendix V – Sub-series 5.4: The Ipperwash Inquiry (restricted)	. 38
Appendix VI – Sub-series 5.5: Dehcho Files (restricted)	. 39
Appendix VII – Sub-series 5.6: Nepal	
Appendix VIII – Series 6: Professional activity	. 43
B2005-0001	. 43
B2017-0006	. 44
B2019-0008	
Appendix IX – Series 7: Churchill Society of the Advancement of Parliamenta	
Democracy (restricted)	
Appendix X – Series 8: University of Toronto Faculty Association (restricted)	
Appendix XI – Series 9: University of Toronto	
B2005-0001	
B2017-0006	
B2019-0008	
Appendix XII – Series 10: Retirement Associations, Academia	
10.1: College and Universities Association of Canada (restricted)	
B2017-0006	
B2019-0008	. 70
10.2: Retired Academic and Librarian of the University of Toronto (RALUT)	
(restricted)	
B2017-0006	. 70
Appendix XIII – Series 11: Articles, reviews, talks, addresses and referee	
comments	
B2005-0001 – Articles	
B2017-0006 – Articles	
B2019-0008 – Articles	
B2005-0001 – Talks and addresses	
B2005-0001 – Reviews	
B2017-0006 – Reviews	
B2019-0008 – Reviews	
B2005-0001 – Referee comments (restricted)	
B2017-0006 – Referee comments (restricted)	
B2019-0008 – Referee comments (restricted)	. 89

Appendix XIV – Series 12: Books	89
B2005-0001	89
B2017-0006	90
B2019-0008	92
Appendix XV – Series 13: Teaching	94
B2005-0001	94
B2017-0006	95
B2019-0008	96
Appendix XVI – Series 14: Research	96
B2005-0001	96
B2017-0006	96
B2019-0008	98
Appendix XVII – Series 15: Photographs	100
Appendix XVIII – Series 16: Press	102
B2017-0006	102
B2019-0008	103

Biographical note

Peter H. Russell was born in Toronto on November 16, 1932. He received his early education at University of Toronto Schools (1946-1951) and studied philosophy and history at the University of Toronto from 1951 to 1955. After receiving his Bachelor of Arts degree, he was awarded a Rhodes Scholarship and attended Oxford University from 1955-1957. He continued his studies in philosophy, politics and economics graduating with a BA in 1957.

Following graduation and his return to Toronto, he was employed as an assistant at Gilbert E. Jackson & Associates. He moved to Montreal that same year to take a position with Aluminum Company of Canada. In July 1958, he resigned his position in the Personnel Department to join the University of Toronto as a lecturer in the Department of Political Economy.

Prof. Russell progressed through the ranks as a faculty member, advancing to Assistant Professor in 1962, Associate Professor in 1965 and full professor in 1968. At the same time as he was appointed full professor, he was also appointed acting Principal for Innis College for one year. In 1971, he was confirmed as principal for a five-year term. During his career at the University of Toronto, Prof. Russell participated in other university committees, including, among others, serving as Chair of the Academic Appeals Board (1981-1983) and Director of Graduate Studies in the Department of Political Science (1987-1993).

While undertaking these administrative responsibilities, Prof. Russell continued to research, teach, and publish. In the mid-1960s, he was a Research Fellow, Dept. of Government at Harvard University and was visiting professor from 1969-1971 at Makerere University, Uganda. This latter involvement led to an effort to develop a project between Makerere University and University of Toronto in the early 1990s. He was also visiting fellow at Osgoode Hall Law School, York University (1976-1977), Australian National University (1986 and 1994), and European University Institute, Fiesole, Italy (1993). His involvement in numerous professional associations such as the Canadian Bar Association, Canadian Political Science Association, Royal Society of Canada, to name just a few, included sitting on boards and committees, planning conferences, producing studies and reports. His publications include 14 books, dozens of articles in scholarly journals, and chapters in books. As an expert in judicial, constitutional and Indigenous politics, he often worked with both government and special interest groups as a consultant, advisor and researcher. In particular, for the Dene Nation Southern Support Group, the Royal Commission on certain activities of the RCMP, the Government of Canada's Task Force to Review Comprehensive Native Land

Claims, the Judicial Appointments Advisory Committee of Ontario, the Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples and the Ipperwash inquiry (Ontario), to name just a few. He was also Canada's 'Envoy' to the Deh Cho Dene in the Northwest Territories.

In addition to his academic and professional duties, Prof Russell was also active in local community groups such as the Wychwood Park Rate Payers Association (President 1974-1976), the Legal Aid Committee of Ontario (1976-1988) and University Settlement House (1976-1985), Chairman of the Churchill Society for Parliamentary Democracy and founding president of RALUT (Retired Academics and Librarians of the University of Toronto) and CURAC (College and University Retiree Associations of Canada).

For this work and his academic achievements, Prof. Russell received numerous awards and recognition such as Officer, Order of Canada (1986), Fellow, Royal Society of Canada (1988), Honorary Doctor of Laws, from University of Calgary (1990) and University of Toronto (2001), and Honorary Doctor of Science, University of Guelph.

Prof. Russell was appointed University Professor in 1994 and retired in 1996. He died on January 10th, 2024.

Scope and Content

1955-2018 18.00m of textual records 0.07m of graphic material 10 audio CDs

The Peter H. Russell fonds is comprised of three accessions: B2005-0001, B2017-0006, and B2019-0008. The records span over 60 years and document Prof. Russell's academic career primarily with the Department of Political Science at the University of Toronto and as a recognized expert in the field of judicial, constitutional, and Indigenous politics.

Arranged in sixteen series, the records consist of correspondence, both personal and professional, manuscripts of published and unpublished works, addresses, talks and reviews, teaching and research materials. In particular, these records document the development of his expertise through the preparation of manuscripts, research, teaching and communication with colleagues at universities in Canada and internationally. Material also reflects Prof. Russell's advocacy and active engagement in a number of national issues.

Correspondents in accession B2005-0001 include members of the Canadian judiciary such as Justices D. C. McDonald, Bora Laskin, Bertha Wilson, and Alan Linden, and politicians such as Bob Rae, Ian Scott, Ed Broadbent, and Stephane Dion.

Both **Series 6** (Professional activities) and **Series 11** (Articles, addresses, reviews and referee comments), contains samples of talks and addresses delivered to prominent bodies such as the Toronto Club, the Canadian Club (Toronto and Winnipeg), to university audiences and local community groups such as Learning Unlimited.

His public service activities with Indigenous groups, such as the Dene Nation, and with related governmental bodies, such as the Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples and the Ipperwash Inquiry, are documented in **Series 5** (Consultation and public service). In addition to his academic activities, material from accession B2005-0001 in this series includes records relating to his community involvement with the Wychwood Rate Payer's Association, the Bathurst-St. Clair Task Force, Legal Aid Committee, Ontario Liberal Association and University Settlement, among others.

Finally, material in this fonds provides significant coverage of Prof. Russell's participation in associations and organizations such as the Churchill Society for the Advancement of Parliamentary Democracy (Series 7) University of Toronto Faculty Association (Series 8), the College and Retiree Association of Canada (Sub-series 10.1) and the Retired Academics and Librarians of the University of Toronto (Sub-series 10.2).

Note: Significant updates were made to the original B2005-0001 finding aid in November 2017 to accommodate material from the B2017-0006 accession, and again in 2020 to accommodate material from the B2019-0008 accession. Notes are included in series descriptions to describe these changes. Additionally, the original B2005-0001 and the B2017-0006 finding aids are available upon request.

Related accessions: A1986-0042, Records of the Department of Political Science

Access: The following records are restricted: Series 3 (Correspondence – General): B2017-0006/02(04) Series 4 (Correspondence – Individuals):

B2005-0001/025 - /026

B2017-0006/004 - /006

B2019-0008/002(17) - (27)

Sub-series 5.1 (Subject files and correspondence):

B2017-0006/007(04) - (05) B2019-0008/003(16)

Sub-series 5.4 (Ipperwash Inquiry)

Sub-series 5.5 (Deh Cho Files)

```
Series 7 (Churchill Society for the Advancement of Parliamentary
```

Democracy)

Series 8 (University of Toronto Faculty Association)

Series 9 (University of Toronto):

B2017-0006/024(08) B2017-0006/025(02) B2017-0006/025(07) B2017-0006/025(10)

Sub-series 10.1: College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC)

Sub-series 10.2: Retired Academics and Librarians of the University of Toronto (RALUT)

Series 11 (Articles, reviews, addresses and referee comments):

B2005-0001/060 and /061 B2017-0006/033(29) - /034(06) B2019-0008/014(18) - (26)

Series 13 (Teaching):

B2001-0005/068(05) B2001-0005/069(01) - (08) B2017-0006/038(01) - (09), (11) - (12) B2019-0008/017(01) - (02)

Series 14 (Research):

B2017-0006/040(06) - (09) B2017-0006/041(01) B2019-0008/017(11)

Accessions: B2005-0001

B2017-0006 B2019-0008

Series 1: Personal and biographical

1957-2014 0.89m of textual records

Files in accession **B2005-0001** contain correspondence with family, friends, and colleagues received by Prof. Russell over more than four decades. Unlike the other series of correspondence described below, the contents of letters, cards and notes is more familiar and personal in nature and generally deals with non-professional activities such as trips, seasonal greetings, family matters, neighborhood and church activities, activities of friends and colleagues. Early correspondence discusses his appointment to the University of Toronto as lecturer (1958) correspondence with Oxford University regarding the M.A. exams, and appointment as assistant professor (1965). Some copies of Prof. Russell's replies are included with incoming letters. Topics among the subject files include the Bathurst/St. Clair Task Force, Hillcrest Neighborhood Resources, Ontario Liberal Association, University Settlement, and Wychwood Park.

Files in accessions **B2017-0006** and **B2019-0008** contain records related to the personal life of Prof. Russell. Material covers awards received, family vacation property (Minnicog Company of Jarvises), family reunions, memorial addresses and services for colleagues, personal essays, and a convocation address.

Arrangement: B2005-0001: Files are arranged chronologically and later alphabetical by topic. Researchers are advised to check both arrangements for correspondence with a particular writer. For list of photographs removed from files see Series 14 (Photographs).

B2017-0006: Files are arranged alphabetically.

B2019-0008: Files are arranged chronologically.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2005-0001/001 - /006 B2017-0006/001 B2019-0008/001(01) - (08)

For box and file listing see Appendix I

Series 2: Early education

[ca. 1955] - [ca. 1957] 0.07m of textual records

In 1955, Peter Russell entered Oxford University as a Rhodes Scholar (Ontario). This series contains only class notebooks compiled by Prof. Russell while a student in the Bachelor of Arts programme between 1955 and 1957. Notes are mainly relating to course in political theory, labour, and industrial relations.

Access: Open Boxes: B2005-0001/006(07)

Series 3: Correspondence – General

1967-2018 2.25m of textual material

This major series within the fonds documents Prof. Russell's academic career at the University of Toronto. Correspondence consists mainly of incoming letters from University of Toronto faculty, colleagues, judges, provincial and federal politicians, editors, students, and friends, discussing mostly professional and academic activities relating to teaching, research and publications. This series begins during his period as Associate Professor in the Department of Political Economy and includes correspondence relating to his such activities as research fellowship at Harvard University, acting principal and later principal of Innis College, visiting professorship at Makerere University in Uganda, visiting fellowships at Osgoode Hall, York University, Australian National University, and European University Institute, Fiesole, Italy. Correspondents include Bob Rae, Martin Friedland, Stefan Dupré, James Lorimer, Meric Gertler, and Justice D.C. McDonald.

This series also includes some correspondence relating to Prof. Russell's role as director of research for the Royal Commission of Inquiry into Certain Activities of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police, (McDonald Commission). This commission was established in 1977 following allegations of crimes by the RCMP Security Service.

Arrangement: Files from each accession are arranged chronologically. For list of photographs removed from files see Series 15 (Photographs). Access: File B2017-0006/02(04) is restricted to protect the privacy of a third party. All other files in this series are open.

Boxes: B2005-0001/007 - /021 B2017-0006/002 - /003(03) B2019-0008/001(09) - (14)

For box and file listing see Appendix II

Series 4: Correspondence – Individuals

1968-2018 1.27m of textual records

This series relates closely to Series 3, but reflects the original arrangement of the personal records of Prof. Russell. This series consists of two subseries: correspondence in separate files by name of correspondent and letters of reference for former students and colleagues both nationally and internationally. Correspondents include, among others, Donald Smiley, Peter Jull, Eugene Forsey, lan Greene, Justice D.C. McDonald, Ann Rees, Denis Stairs, James Thomson, James Tully, and Frances Widdowson.

Note: Researchers are advised to consult Series 3 (Correspondence –General) for records of a particular correspondent.

Arrangement: Files are arranged in alphabetical order. Letters of reference are arranged at the end of the series in each accession. For list of photographs removed from files see Series 15 (Photographs).

Access: Letters of reference are restricted and subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA).

Boxes: B2005-0006/025 - /026

B2017-0006/003(04) - /006 B2019-0008/001(15) - /002

For box and file listing see Appendix III

Series 5: Consulting and public service

1963-2017 3.84m of textual material

In addition to his academic responsibilities at the University of Toronto, Prof. Russell was in demand for his expertise and advice in a number of areas, particularly surrounding Indigenous rights. Sub-series 5.1 (Subject files and correspondence) documents Prof. Russell's consultation work in a number of areas and with a range of organizations, governmental bodies and initiatives. Five individual initiatives are represented in the remaining sub-series:

5.2: Dene Southern Support Group5.3: Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples5.4: Ipperwash Inquiry5.5: Deh Cho Files5.6: Nepal

See sub-series descriptions for additional detail.

Note: This series reflects an updated arrangement to accommodate material from the B2017-0006 accession. It encompasses two series listed in the original B2005-0001 finding aid, Series 5 (Subject correspondence) and Series 7 (Public service). Sub-series' 5.5 and 5.6 were later integrated into this arrangement to accommodate material from B2019-0008. Please contact the University of Toronto Archives if you wish to consult the original finding aid.

Boxes: B2005-0001/027 - /038 B2005-0001/045 - /046 B2017-0006/007 - /013 B2019-0008/003 - /009(10)

Sub-series 5.1: Subject files and correspondence

1963-2017 2.47m of textual records 10 audio CDs

This series contains files of correspondence, notes, reports, minutes of meetings, clippings, manuscripts, and other records relating to various activities, organizations, issues that Prof. Russell has been involved in over the past four decades. Material reflects his academic interests related to constitutional issues, legal topics, as well social justice issues. Sub-series includes correspondence, reports and notes relating to the Canadian Bar Association's Committee for appointment of Judges, the China Democracy project, the Bilingualism & Biculturalism Commission, the Task Force to Review Comprehensive Native Land Claims, the University League for Social Reform, the Truth and Reconciliation Committee panels, electoral reform, and other issues and bodies.

Note: Researchers are advised to consult Series 14 (Research) for additional subject files and correspondence.

Arrangement: Files are arranged alphabetically. For list of photographs removed from files see Series 15 (Photographs).

Access: The following files are restricted for 30 years: B2017-0006/007 (04) – (05), B2019-0008/003(16) Boxes: B2005-0001/027 - /038 B2017-0006/007 - /010 B2019-0008/003 - /006(03)

For box and file listing see <u>Appendix IV</u>

Sub-series 5.2: Dene Nation Southern Support Group

1975-1977 0.26m textual records

In 1974, Prof. Russell was appointed Chairman of the Dene Nation Southern Support Group. This informal body led by both Russell and Prof. Don Simpson (University of Western Ontario), was established in September 1974 by the Indian Brotherhood of the Northwest Territories and Metis Association. Their task was to secure support and understanding for the Land Settlement in southern Canada. To accomplish this goal, volunteers were attracted and the group produced an information booklet and coordinated fundraising activities in major cities across Canada. In 1975, a Support Group office was set up in Ottawa and closed two years later (October 1977) following the resolution of a number of Dene Nation concerns. These included the Mackenzie Valley Pipeline and the recognition that the Dene Nation's political struggle for self-determination had become the primary goal. As a result, Prof. Russell and Prof. Simpson assumed an advisory role. Records include correspondence, notes, copies of newsletters, and copies of Land Claims documents.

Arrangement: Files are arranged loosely by subject and then chronologically. Access: Open Boxes: B2005-0001/045 – /046

Sub-series 5.3: Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples

1992-1997 0.28m of textual records

In 1992, the Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples, co-chaired by Judge René Dussault and Georges Erasmus, was established by the federal government. Prof. Russell was hired as Chair of the Research Advisory Committee and served from 1992-1995. According to the terms of reference, this Committee was to "devise and recommend a set of ethical principles to guide the conduct of research authorized" by the Royal Commission, "to provide advice on the overall design and methodological approaches of research", and "to oversee discipline-based peer review in Political Science, Law, Economics, Anthropology/Sociology, Geography and History in addition to ...peer review of Applied Studies and studies on the North". Prof. Russell's role is documented in correspondence, notes, newsletters, reports and manuscripts of studies. Among the studies included are "Aboriginal peoples and constitutional reform" written by Prof. Russell and Roger Jones, "Canadian governments and aboriginal peoples" governance papers for British Columbia, Nova Scotia, and Newfoundland and Labrador.

Access: Open

Boxes: B2005-0001/047 - /048

B2017-0006/042(31): "The Robinson Treaties of 1850: A case study. Prepared for The Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples, Treat and Land Research Section" / by James Morrison

Sub-series 5.4: The Ipperwash Inquiry

2003-2008 0.39m of textual records

In November 2003, the Ipperwash Inquiry was established by the Government of Ontario to investigate and report on the factors surrounding the death of Dudley George. Mr. George was shot and killed during a protest at the Ipperwash Provincial Park in 1995. The Commission responsible for the Inquiry submitted its final report in 2007. Prof. Russell served as a member of the Inquiry's Research Advisory Committee whose work assisted with Part II of the Inquiry: Policy and Research. Material in this sub-series covers background research, correspondence and documentation of the activities of the Committee, as well as draft typescripts of individual chapters from the final report. Series also includes letters written in response to statements made by then OPP Commissioner, Julian Fantino, following the National Day of Action, 2007.

Arrangement: Records are sub-divided into sections for resource material, Research Advisory Committee, and report typescripts.
Access: Files in this series are restricted and subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA). Please contact University Archives for further information.
Boxes: B2017-0006/011 - /013

For file listing see <u>Appendix V</u>

Sub-series 5.5: Dehcho Files

1996-1999 0.31m of textual records

From 1999-2000 Prof. Russell served as Canada's "envoy" to the Dehcho First Nations. *Dehcho* in Athabaskan means "big river"; *Dene* means "us". The Dene are the nearly 10,000 Indigenous people living in 10 villages along the MacKenzie River in the Northwest Territories. Prof. Russell's role was to support the Dehcho and Canadian Government in negotiations regarding land, industry and selfgovernance. Dehcho community members insisted that his title be "envoy" (not facilitator). Material in this sub-series includes notebooks with notes on meetings, correspondence (with Grand Chief Michael Nadli, Chief Pat Martel, Jane Stewart, and many others) and the contents of several binders containing briefing materials supplied to Prof. Russell, as well as his own documents on issues relating to the Dehcho as well as various other self-government issues.

Condition Note: Several files contain fax paper copies that have begun to fade quite severely

Arrangement: Files reflect the original arrangement of the personal records of Prof. Russell

Access: Restricted. Please contact University Archives for further information. **Boxes**: B2019-0008/006(04) - /008(26)

For file listing see Appendix VI

Sub-series 5.6: Nepal

2007-2010 0.13m of textual records

In 2007 Prof. Russell was invited by the Canadian Bar Association to participate in a "mission" called Developing Democracy in Nepal. During this trip Prof. Russell represented the CBA and the Nepal Bar Association at the United Nations Development Programme Constitutional Advisory Services Unit Conference on Courts and Justice, and was asked to speak on his experience with Indigenous issues, judicial independence and responsibility, and the judicial system in Canada. Then, Prof. Russell was invited to return to Nepal in June of 2009 along with Prof. John Whyte (University of Saskatchewan) as part of a Canadian Rapid Response Team, and to meet with the Constituent Assembly of Nepal in regards to constitutional reform. Materials from this sub-series include correspondence with Yash Ghai, Sheri Meyerhoffer, Bev Oda, and Prof. Whyte; notes and briefing materials; planning documentation; memorandum; newspaper clippings; and various reports.

Arrangement: Files reflect the original arrangement of the personal records of Prof. Russell Access: Open Boxes: B2019-0008/008(27) - /009(10) For file listing see Appendix VII

Series 6: Professional activities and addresses

1994-2018 1.93m of textual records

Files included from accession **B2005-0001** within this series document Prof. Russell's activities in various conferences and associations both nationally and internationally. Prof. Russell's level of involvement ranged from regular membership activities to participating in various committees, presenting papers, and conference planning. He was also the subject of "Ideas in Action: a conference (essays) on politics and law in honour of Peter Russell" sponsored by Innis College, University of Toronto in 1996. Also documented in this series is Prof. Russell's involvement with the Royal Society of Canada, primarily as Co-Foreign Secretary from 1996-2001, and as President of the Canadian Political Science Association during 1990 and 1991. Files contain correspondence, notes, minutes of meetings, manuscripts of papers, reports, and other material.

Files included in this series from the accession **B2017-0006** and **B2019-0008** document Prof. Russell's professional activity, primarily representing addresses and presentations given. These cover a period from the mid-1990s to the late 2010s. The series also documents some administrative functions including conference organization.

Note: Researchers are advised to also consult **Series 5** (Consulting and public service) for related records such as the Canadian Bar Association and the Canadian Institute for the Administration of Justice. Prof. Russell's substantial activity in organizations such as the Churchill Society for the Advancement of Parliamentary Democracy and academic and faculty associations are primarily represented in the following series (**Series 7 to 10**). Additionally, researchers interested in addresses given by Prof. Russell are advised to also consult **Series 11** (Articles, reviews, etc., B2005-0001)

Arrangement: B2005-0001: Files are arranged alphabetically by name of association or conference title. For list of photographs removed from files see Series 15 (Photographs). B2017-0006: Files are arranged chronologically. B2019-0008: Files are arranged chronologically. Access: Open Boxes: B2005-0001/039 - /044 B2017-0006/014 - /019 B2019-0008/009(11) - /013(16)

For box and file listing, see Appendix VIII

Series 7: Churchill Society for the Advancement of Parliamentary Democracy

1998-2015 0.35m of textual records, graphic

Series consists of material documenting Prof. Russell's activity within the Churchill Society for the Advancement of Parliamentary Democracy. From 2001 to 2003, Russell served as Chair of the organization and, in 2017, he continues his participation on the Board of Directors. Material documents a range of functions within these roles including surveys of members, event planning, and the activities of the Statue Committee. Records include meeting minutes, correspondence, planning documentation and reports.

Note: Researchers are advised to also consult Series 5 (Consulting and public service, B2019-0008), and Series 6 (Professional activities and addresses, B2005-0001, B2019-0008) for additional information on the Churchill Society. Arrangement: Files are arranged alphabetically based on subject. Access: Files are restricted for 30 years. Boxes: B2017-0006/020(01) - /022(08)

For file listing, see Appendix IX

Series 8: University of Toronto Faculty Association

2002-2011 0.26m of textual records

Series consists of records documenting Prof. Russell's involvement with the University of Toronto Faculty Association where he served on multiple committees. Records document constitutional reviews, various negotiations with the UofT, discussions regarding mandatory retirement and the activity of the Executive Council. Files include meeting minutes and agendas, correspondence, notes and background material, and memorandum.

Arrangement: Files are organized chronologically. Access: Files included in this series are restricted for 30 years. Boxes: B2017-0006/022(09) - /027(07)

For file listing, see Appendix X

Series 9: University of Toronto

1959-2017 0.27m of textual records

At the time of his appointment as full professor in 1968, Prof. Russell was also appointed as Acting Principal of Innis College. He was appointed principal in 1971 for a period of 5 years. He was also Director of Graduate Studies in the Department of Political Science from 1987-1993.

Records from accession **B2005-0001** in this series document these appointments. In addition to these official administrative duties, this series also documents his involvement in other campus committees such as the December Study Group, an informal association of faculty members which met to discuss 'matters of common interest' among which was the development of academic programs in the Faculty of Arts and Science. Its first meeting was held in December, 1965. The establishment of this group coincided with the expected growth of enrolment at the University of Toronto during next few years. Included in this file is their response to the MacPherson Committee (the Presidential Advisory Committee on Undergraduate Instruction in the Faculty of Arts and Science) in 1967. Other files include the Library Users Committee (1965), the U of T Residence Plan (1959-1961).

Records from **B2017-0006** and **B2019-0008** in this series further document Prof. Russell's involvement in various UofT committees, such as the Manuscript Advisory Committee for the University of Toronto Press, the Group on Indigenous Government, the Project Planning Committee for the Seniors Centre, and the Faculty Club.

Arrangement: B2005-0001: Files are arranged alphabetically by name of office or committee within the University.

B2017-0006: Files are arranged chronologically.

B2019-0008: Files are arranged chronologically.

Access: The following files are restricted and subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy (FIPPA):

B2017-0006/024(08) B2017-0006/025(02) B2017-0006/025(07) B2017-0006/025(10) Boxes: B2005-0001/049 - /050 B2017-0006/024(08) - /025(10) B2019-0008/013(17) - (18)

For box and file listing, see Appendix XI

Series 10: Associations for Retired Academics and Librarians

[200-?] - 2011 0.55m of textual records

Series consists of records documenting Prof. Russell's work with two organizations represented in the following sub-series: The College of Universities Retiree Association and Canada (CURAC) (**Sub-series 10.1**) and the Retired Academics and Librarians of the University of Toronto (RALUT) (**Sub-series 10.2**). Please see sub-series descriptions for additional detail.

Sub-series 10.1: College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC)

[200-?] – 2012 0.45m textual records

Sub-series consists of material documenting Prof. Russell's involvement with the College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). His activity with the organization began at its founding as he participated in initial 2002 meeting of the CURAC Steering Committee and helped draft the organization's constitution. Prof. Russell would later become its Founding President (beginning in 2003 for a 2-year term) and continued serving on various committees, including the Professional Support Committee into the next decade.

Material documents executive and committee activities predominantly covering the period between 2003 and 2008. Files include Board of Director minutes, documentation of incorporation, planning for annual conferences and general meetings, membership surveys, publicity material and correspondence.

Arrangement: B2017-0006: Files are arranged alphabetically by subject. B2019-0008: Files are arranged chronologically.
Access: Files are restricted for 30 years.
Boxes: B2017-0006/026(10) - /029(03) B2019-0008/013(19) - (20)

For file listing, see <u>Appendix XII</u>

Sub-series 10.2: Retired Academics and Librarians of the University of Toronto (RALUT)

2002-2008 0.1m of textual records

Sub-series consists of records documenting Prof. Russell's participation in the Retired Academics and Librarians of the University of Toronto (RALUT). At its founding, the organization focused on issues surrounding pensions at the UofT and the continued academic activity of faculty members following retirement. Prof. Russell served as the organization's Founding President. Material covers activities of the Executive Committee, Benefits Committee, Pension Committee, and the Joint Working Group on Retirement Issues, in addition to an address given by Peter Russell at the organization's 2006 annual general meeting.

Arrangement: Files are arranged chronologically. Access: Files in this sub-series are restricted and subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA). Boxes: B2017-0006/029(04) - (10)

For file listing, see Appendix XII

Series 11: Articles, reviews, published addresses and referee comments 1962-2018

2.14m of textual records

This series contains records documenting Prof. Russell's extensive production of both published and unpublished works including articles, papers, reviews, informal talks and addresses. Published articles were produced primarily for scholarly journals and document his specialized knowledge on Canada's Supreme Court, the Charter of Rights and Canadian constitution, Indigenous rights both in Canada and Australia, commentaries for national media such as the Toronto Star and Globe and Mail, and the Canadian Broadcasting Corporation (CBC).

Talks and addresses from accession **B2005-0001** include his speeches on receiving honorary degrees at University of Guelph (1998) and University of Toronto (2001) as well as invited talks to private business such as the Canadian Club, Royal Trust, Toronto Club, as well as universities and other academic institutions in Canada and abroad.

Also included are his commentaries as referee for various manuscripts submitted by other writers for publication. Files predominantly contain drafts of manuscripts, notes, and correspondence, as well as photocopies of related materials.

Note: For addresses, see also Series 6 (Professional activity and addresses). For additional editorials and commentary in the press, see Series 15 (Press). Arrangement: Files are arranged into the following categories: articles and papers, reviews, talks and conferences, and referee comments. Within each of these sections, files are organized chronologically.

Access: The following files of referee comments are restricted for 30 years:

B2005-0001/060 and /061 B2017-0006/033(29) - /034(06) B2019-0008/014(18) - (26) Boxes: B2005-0001/051 - /061 B2017-0006/030 - /034(06) B2019-0008/014

For files listings, see Appendix XIII

Series 12: Books

1965-2017 1.49m of textual records

In addition to publishing in academic journals and within the press, Prof. Russell has also authored and edited numerous books, beginning in 1965 with the publication of *Leading Constitutional Decisions*. Written primarily for the lay person requiring access to leading judicial decisions on the B.N.A. Act, this first book established Prof. Russell's reputation as a leading expert in Canadian constitutional development. This series also includes later publications such as the 2006 book, Recognizing Aboriginal Title: The Mabo Case and Indigenous Resistance to English-Settler Colonialism (2006), and Canada's Odyssey: A Country Based on Incomplete Conquests (2017). This series contains manuscripts, correspondence, and notes for twenty-one of these publications, in addition to correspondence to and from publishers.

Arrangement: Files are arranged chronologically by date of publication. Access: Open Boxes: B2005-0001/062 - /068 B2017-0006/034(07) - /037(06) B2019-0008/015 - /016 For files listings, see Appendix XIV

Series 13: Teaching

1964-2016 1.11m textual, graphic

Prof. Russell taught several courses in political science at both the undergraduate and graduate level at the University of Toronto beginning with his appointment as lecturer in 1958. Additionally, he taught courses outside the University at institutions such as the Royal Canadian Air Force College (1964-1968) and Makerere University College in Uganda, as well as through the *Learning to Live in Retirement* courses. This series contains correspondence with students as well as lecture notes, course outlines, reading lists, and correspondence with University administration and co-instructors such as Bob Rae. Of particular interest may be POL 299Y, a research directed seminar conducted in 1995-1996 relating to Prof. Russell's research on the Mabo case for his book Recognizing Aboriginal Title: The Mabo Case and Indigenous Resistance to English-Settler Colonialism (2006).

Note: For list of photographs removed from files see **Series 15** (Photographs). Also see **Series 6**: (Professional activities and addresses, B2019-0008) for guest lectures, and **Series 12**: (Books, B2019-0008(12), "Annotated Bibliography, 'Indigenous Content Syllabus Materials: a Resource for Political Science Instructors in Canada' by the CPSA Reconciliation Committee").

Access: Student correspondence in this series is restricted and subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA). This includes the following files:

B2001-0005/068(05) B2001-0005/069(01) - (08) B2017-0006/038(01) - (09) B2019-0008/017(01) - (02) Boxes: B2005-0001/068(05) - /073 B2017-0006/038 B2019-0008/017(01) - (02)

For file listing, see <u>Appendix XV</u>

Series 14: Research 1967-2012 1.41m of textual records This series contains files relating to grant applications and research materials produced for some of the books and other publications Prof. Russell has undertaken.

Included are files relating to research funding for Supreme Court of Canada, Canadian judicial system, constitutional politics in Canada and Australia, as well as various subject files containing notes, correspondence, statistical data, and press clippings. Among the areas of research are the Sudan, judicial appointments and independence, Australian judge, Walter Murphy, Pierre Trudeau, books such as The Administration of Justice in Uganda: Some Problems and Proposals, Constitutional Odyssey and Recognizing Aboriginal Title: The Mabo Case and Indigenous Resistance to English-Settler Colonialism.

Note: Researchers are advised to consult **Sub-series 5.1** (Subject files and correspondence) for related material.

Arrangement: Files are arranged loosely by project and then in chronological order.

Access: The following files are restricted and subject to the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (FIPPA):

B2017-0006/040(01) - (06) B2017-0006/041(01) B2019-0008/017(11) Boxes: B2005-0001/076 - /081 B2017-0006/039(01) - /042(03) B2019-0008/017(03) - /018(12)

For box and file listing, see Appendix XVI

Series 15: Photographs

1974-2014 0.07m of graphic material

This series contains photographs documenting some of Peter Russell's activities while participating mainly in academic and professional functions. Most are informal colour snapshots taken while at academic conferences and meetings, as well as in social situations with colleagues and students. Activities documented include trips to China, his class of students for POL 299Y, CBA meeting in Yellowknife and receiving awards and honorary degrees from University of Calgary and University of Toronto. Most photographs were either taken by or with Prof. Russell's camera or sent to him by friends and colleagues. A small album of 17 photographs compiled by Prof. Russell documents his activities primarily in the 1980s.

Access: Open Boxes: B2005-0001/001P B2017-0006/001P B2019-0008/001P

For file listing, see <u>Appendix XVII</u>

Series 16: Press

1999-2018 0.17m of textual records

Series consists of Prof. Russell's commentary and appearances in the media. Material includes opinion pieces, editorials, and responses to a number of national issues including the prorogation of Parliament (2008-2009), minority governments, nuclearization, the long-gun registry, and judicial appointments. Series also includes records related to interviews given on television and radio in both Canada and Australia.

Note: Researchers are advised to also consult Series 11 (Articles, addresses...) which also includes Prof. Russell's writing for media. Arrangement: Files are arranged chronologically. Access: Open Boxes: B2017-0006/042(04) - (30) B2019-0008/018(13) - (27)

For box and file listing, see Appendix XVIII

Appendices

Appendix I – Series 1: Personal and biographical

B2005-0001

Box number	Contents
Box 001	1957-2001
Box 002	A – B
Box 003	B – H
Box 004	L – T
Box 005	U – V
Box 006/(01) - (06)	W

B2017-0006

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 001 (01)	4 th Line Theatre	2002-2008
(02)	Australia trip	2009
(03)	Award, C. Herman Pritchett Award, 2006-08-31	2006
(04)	Award, Mildred A. Schwartz Award, American Political Science Association	2012
(05)	Award, Molson Prize, Canada Council of the Arts	2009
(06)-(07)	"Conrad" [play produced by P. Russell staged at the Michael Ignatieff Theatre] (2 folders)	2008-2009
(08)	Convocation address, University of Toronto (2011-06- 11)	2011
(09)	Flag Day event, Lieutenant Governor of Ontario	2015
(10)	Paul Fox, obituary	2007
(11)	Friends of Makerere in Canada Inc.	1979-1999
(12)	Jarvis family reunion, Queenston Heights, 2012-05-13 [address]	2012
(13)	R. Ian Knowles, memorial service address	10 Jan 2007
(14)	Duggan ("TD") Melhuish, "Farewell to TD, our Poet Laureate"	2015
(15)	Liberal Party of Canada	2006
(16)	Minnicog Company of Jarvises	1969, 1999-2007
(17)	Minnicog Company of Jarvises	2008-2009
(18)	Minnicog Company of Jarvises	2010-2011
(19)	Minnicog Company of Jarvises	2010-2012

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(20)	Phoebe Nahanni, memorial service	2001
(21)	Russell Family reunion, Penetanguishene, ON	2013
(22)	West Coast trip, 2012	2012

B2019-0008

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 001 (01)	Minnicog [includes a story, "Cottagers Fast Action	
	Response Team saves National Park", and poem, "The	[n.d.]
	Great God Growth"]	
(02)	Osgoode Society Prize	2007
(03)	Arbor Award, University of Toronto	2009
(04)	Obituary, Margaret A. Banks	2010
(05)	Obituary, Delmar McCormack Smyth	2011
(06)	Personal essay, "Getting Hired – The Old Way"	2011
(07)	Diamond Jubilee Medal Presentations [invitation and	2012
	booklet]	2012
(08)	Letter from PHR re: his personal essay, "Collateral	2014
	Damage" [essay not included]	2014

Appendix II – Series 3: Correspondence - General

B2005-0001

	B2005-0001
/Box (file)	Title
/007	1967-1969
/008	1970-1975
/009	1976-1978
/010	1979-1981
/011	1982-1983
/012	1984-1985
/013	1986 – Jul 1987
/014	Aug 1987 – May 1989
/015	Jun 1989 – 1990
/016	1991-1992
/017	1993-1994
/018	1995 - Jun 1996

	B2005-0001
/Box (file)	Title
/019	Jul 1996 – Dec 1997
/020	Jan 1998 – Jul 2000
/021	Aug 2000 – 2003

B2017-0006

	B2017-0006
/Box (file)	Title
/ 002 (01)	2004
(02)	2005
(03)	2006
(04)	2006 <mark>(restricted)</mark>
(05)	2007
(06)	2008
(07)	2009
(08)	2010
/ 003 (01)	2011
(02)	2012
(03)	2014

B2019-0008

	B2019-0008
/Box (file)	Title
/001 (09)	Correspondence, Assorted, 2008-2014
(10)	Correspondence 2013
(11)	Correspondence 2015 [Includes publication
	agreement]
(12)	Correspondence 2016
(13)	Correspondence 2017
(14)	Correspondence 2018

Appendix III – Series 4: Correspondence – Individuals

B2005-0001

	B2005-0001
/Box (file)	Title
/ 021 (07) –	Brown to Dickson
(12)	

/022	Dolman – Juli
/023	Jull - Kommers
/024	McDonald – Winterton
/025	Letters of reference A- G (restricted)
/ 026 (01) –	Letters of reference H – W (restricted)
(07)	
/ 026 (08) -	Letters of reference 1974-1999 (restricted)
(10)	

B2017-0006

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/003 (04)	Altman, J.C.	2004
(05)	Erdos, David	2003-2004
(06)	Hocking, Barbara [correspondence and letters of support]	2004-2004
(07)	Kreibig, Dale	2000-2002
(08)	Leuprecht, Christian	2005
(09)	Malleson, Kate	1997
(10)	Shetreet, Shimon	1983-1996
(11)	Shunkal, Anna re: comments for papers on Torres Strait Islander identity	1999-2001
(12)	Srodulski, Karen	1997-1999
(13)	Weaver, John	1996
/004 to /006	Letters of reference (restricted)	1984-2012

B2019-0008

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/001 cont'd	Chambers, Simone	[n.d.]
(15)		[1.0.]
(16)	Gibson, James	1992-1995
(17)	Hueglin, Thomas O.	1995
(18)	Jull, Peter	2015
(19)	Korsmo, Fae L.	1998
/ 002 (01)	Krikorian, Jacqueline	2005-2011
(02)	Kuokkanen, Ruo	2009
(03)	McConnell, Howard	1995

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(04)	McNeil, Kent	[n.d.]
(05)	Patapan, Haig	2000
(06)	Rees, Ann	2011-2016
(07)	Reynolds, Henry	1995
(08)	Robertson, Gordon	1994-1996
(09)	Sharp, Nonie	2002
(10)	Smith, Donald B.	2000
(11)	Thomas, Paul	2011
(12)	Thomson, James (Jim)	1996-1997
(13)	Tully, James (Jim)	1999-2000
(14)	Wheeldon, Johannes	2011-2014
(15)	Widdowson, Frances	2017
(16)	Winterton, George	1992-1998
(17)-(27)	Letters of reference (restricted)	2000-2017

Appendix IV – Subseries 5.1: Subject files and correspondence

B2005-0001

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 027 (01)-(02)	Alberta Judicial Salaries	1995 & 1999
(03)	Alberta Judges	1995-1997
(04) - (07)	Australia	1985-1995
(08)	Australia – Christine Fletcher	1995-1999
(09)	Australia – Trip	1991
(10)	Australia – Western Australian Constitutional	1994
	Committee	1774
/ 028 (01)	Bank of Montreal – consulting on mss	1991
(02)	Bellagio Study and Conference Centre - residency	2000
(03) –(04)	Bilingualism & Biculturalism Commission	1964-1967
(05)	Brussels visit	1993
(06)	Burns & MacEachern Ltd – History of political ideas	1965-1966
(07) – (08)	C.D. Howe Institute	1996-1998
(09)	Canadian Academic Community for Soviet Jewry	1973-1974
(10) – (12)	Canadian Bar Association – Committee on the	Jan 1984 –
	appointment of judges	Apr 1985

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 029 (01)-(03)	Canadian Bar Association - Committee on the	1985-1986 &
	appointment of judges	1988
(04)-(06)	Canadian Bar Association – Committee on the	1984
	appointment of judges – Reports	1704
(07)	C.B.C. – Constitutional talks	1995-1996
(08)	C.B.C. – Ombudsman selection board	1995
(09)	Canadian Centre for Justice Statistics	1985-1986
(10)	Canadian Centre for Management Development	1990-1991
(11)	Canadian Institute for the administration of Justice	1982-1983
/030 (01)-(02)	Canadian Institute for the administration of justice	1983 - 1987
(03)-(07)	China – Democracy project	1992-1994
/ 031 (01)-(03)	China – Democracy project	1995-1997
(04)	Committee for a new constitution	1977
(05)	Committee the study of Canadian political and social	1070 1075
	thought	1973-1975
(06)	Communist party of Canada	2001
(07)	Constitution Act 1981	1980-1981
(08)	Constitution of Canada – special joint committee of	1070
	Senate and House of Commons	1972
(09)	Constitutional Assembly proposal	1991
/ 032 (01)	Constitutional Centenary Foundation (Australia)	1992-1993
(02)-(03)	Deh Cho First Nations	1998-1999
(04)	European trip	1993
(05)	Exchange for political ideas in Canada	1963-1966
(06)	Faskin & Calvin	1975
(07)	Federalism and the charter: Leading constitutional	1070 1000
	decisions	1978-1989
(08)	Gordon Foundation	1991
(09)-(10)	Guatemala – Project on Justice in times of transition	2000-2002
/033 (01)	Hong Kong	2000-2001
(02)	Huronia- Canadian Books	1973
(03)	Innis College recollections	1998
(04)-(06)	Institute for research on public policy	1998-2000
(07)-(08)	Institute of Intergovernmental relations	1990-1992
(09)	Institute of public administration of Canada	1981-1982
(10)	Institute of public policy analysis	1973-1974
(11)	Interfaith programme for public awareness	1984-1985

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(12)	International Defence and Aid Fund for Southern Africa (Canada)	1980-1986
(13)	International Forum Foundation	1966-1967
(14)	Israel Law Review	1998
/ 034 (01)	Judicial appointments – Globe & Mail	1997
(02)	Judicial appointments. Advisory committee	1989-1990
(03)	Judicial independence project	2000
(04)	Laskin, Bora – appointment of	1974
(05)	Law Reform Commission	1972
(06)	McDonald, Donald – tribute to	1998
(07)	McClelland & Stewart	1963-1975
(08)	McGraw-Hill	1969-1986
(09)-(11)	Makerere – Toronto project	Jun 1990 – May 1991
(12)-(13)	Meech Lake	Jan - May 1990
/ 035 (01)-(04)	National Judicial Institute	1994-1999
(05)	Native Council of Canada	1990
(06)	Native Investment and Trade Association	1996
(07)	Norway House	1998-1999
(08)	Olympic Bid (Toronto)	2000
(09)	Ontario Select Committee on Constitutional and Intergovernmental Affairs	1990
(10)	Ontario Who Does What	1996
(11)	Osgoode Hall, York University	1975-1978
(12)	Oxford Companion to Supreme Court	2002
(13)	Oxford University, N.Y.	1992
(14)	Quebec National Assembly	1992
(15)	Referendum	1996
(16)	Reform Party	1991-1995
(17)	Rhodes Scholarship Reunion	1983
/036 (01)-(02)	Royal Society of Canada- report for committee on discrimination investigations	1995-1996
(03)	Royal Society of Canada – symposium	May 1993
(04)	Royal Society of Canada – trip to China	1992-1993
(05)-(07)	Security Intelligence Review Committee	1985-1990
(08)	Senate reform	1983
(09)	Social Science Encyclopedia	1983

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(10)	South Africa	1990-1992 &
		1996
/ 037 (01)	Straight Talk – Stephan Dion	1998-2000
(02)	Study Group on Canadian Constitution	1971-1976
(03)	Supreme Court and Judicial independence	1996
(04)	Supreme Court study	1969-1975
(05)-(06)	Task force to review comprehensive native land	1985
	claims	1985
(07)	Tobacco Case	1995
(08)	Trent University – Canadian Studies programme	1972
(09)	Ugandan medical students negotiations	1971-1972
(10)	United Sudanese African Liberation Front	1971
(11)	University League for Social Reform	1971-1972
/038 (01)	University League for Social Reform	1971-1975
(02)-(05)	University of Sussex	1994-1996
(06)	University of Victoria – trip	2000
(07)	University of Victoria – Visiting professor	Sep-Oct
		1986
(08)-(09)	University Press of Virginia – Judicial Independence	Mar 1999-
		Apr 2000
(10)	West Virginia University	1998
(11)	York University, Centre for Public Law and Public Policy	2001-2002

B2017-0006

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 007 (01)	Aboriginality and Governance Project	2004
(02)	Akitsiraq II Law School, Nunavit	2010
(03)	Assembly of Manitoba Chiefs. 'Manitoba First	
	Nations health & wellness strategy action plan: a	2006
	ten-year plan for action, 2005-2015," August 2006	
(04)-(05)	Assembly of Manitoba Chiefs. "Putting ideas into	
	action : a discussion and consultation paper on the	[2006?]
	Indian Health Act vision,' n.d. restricted (2 files)	
(06)	Assembly of Manitoba Chiefs, Proposed model for	2011-2012
	a federal Indian Health Act' Winnipeg	2011-2012

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(07)	Canadians Advocating Political Participation	2010
	(Toronto)	2010
(08)	Canadian Forum of the Rule of Law, Sheldon	
	Chemir Foundation for Ethics in Leadership	
(09)-(10)	Centre for International Courts and Tribunals,	2006-2007
	Advisory Committee (2 files)	2006-2007
(11)	Correspondence, Conservative Party platform	2006
(12) – (14)	Deh Cho First Nations workshops (3 folders)	1999-2002
/ 008 (01)	Deh Cho Workshop - contract and expenses	
(02)	Democratic Renewal Academic Advisory	0004 0005
	Committee, Ontario	2004-2005
(03)	Department of Indian Affairs and Northern	
	Development. Deh Cho – North and South Slave	1998
	Métis	
(04) – (05)	Fair Vote Canada (2 files)	2002-2009
(06)	Review Committee's Report on the Federalism	100.4
	Research Centre, Australian National University	1994
(07)	First Nations Governance Centre, Professional	0004
	Development Think Tank, Saskatoon, SK	2004
(08)	Georgian Bay Association, Stephane Dion [re:	0005
	Upper Lake Level Study]	2005
(09)	Appearance before House of Commons Standing	
	Committee on Procedure and House Affairs,	
	prorogation issues [file includes speaking notes	29 Apr 2010
	and agenda]	
(10)	Huronia District Hospital	2007
(11)	Ian G. Scott Memorial Courtroom for the University	0000 0010
	of Ottawa, , Fundraising Committee	2008-2013
(12)	International University of Baghdad project,	
	correspondence with Les MacDonald	[ca. 2003]
(13)	Judicial Advisory Committee (Marlene Jennings)	2008
(14)	Ontario Citizen's Assembly on Electoral Reform	
(15)	Ontario Ministry of Aboriginal Affairs, Forum on a	
	Treaty Commission (expert panel)	10 Dec 2007
/ 009 (01)	Ontario Superior Court of Justice, affidavit of Peter	
	Russell re: collective bargaining for federal public	2011
	servants (Charter challenge)	

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(02)	Ontario Superior Court of Justice, Stephen Harper vs. the Liberal Party of Canada et al, affidavit of Peter Russell	2008
(03) – (05)	Ontario Superior Court of Justice. Stephen Harper and the Liberal Party of Canada. Motion record (3 volumes, with audiotapes), statement of claim, amended statement of claim, statement of defense [10 CDs removed, see B2017-0006/001S]	2008
(06)	Order of Canada, call for nuclear weapons convention	[2007?]
(07)	Parliamentary calendar [files includes correspondence re: prorogation and typescript, "Prospects for a beleaguered government"]	
(08)	Public Service Labour Relations Board hearing, correspondence	12 and 13 May 2008
(09)	Science for the Right to Know	2014-2015
/010 (01)	Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada, Standard Research Grant adjudication	2002-2004
(02)	Stephane Dion, correspondence re: campaign for leadership of the Liberal Party of Canada	2006-2007
(03)	Sub-committee on Process for Appointment to the Federal Judiciary of the Standing Committee on Justice, Human Rights and Emergency Preparedness of the House of Commons [presentation notes, background material and correspondence]	2005
(04)	Submission to Standing Committee on Justice and Human Rights on motion of Feb. 27, 2007 re: process of selecting judges	20 Mar 2007
(05)	Supreme Court of Canada, affidavit of Peter Russell (Blair T. Longley et al and the Attorney General of Canada)	2008
(06)	Red Sucker Lake First Nation, legal Injunction by Mega Previous Metals	2013
(07)	Royal Society of Canada, foreign volunteer agreement	1997
(08)	Interview re Bill of Rights for the United Kingdom, 2009-11-09	2009

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(09)	Vietnam Policy Implementation Assistance Project III (PIAP)	2007
(10)	Wah Wah Taysee Association O'Donnell Point Land Transfer	2001
B2017-0006/001S (01)	8 CDs - Ontario Superior Court of Justice. Stephen Harper and the Liberal Party of Canada. Exhibits [removed from B2017-0006/009(04)]	2008
B2017-0006/001S (02)	2 CDs - Ontario Superior Court of Justice. Stephen Harper and the Liberal Party of Canada. Exhibits [removed from B2017-0006/009(05)]	2008

B2019-0008

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 003 (01)	Assorted materials, publications, notes and	2005-2006
	correspondence	
(02)	Association for Canadian Studies in China, Invitation	2017
	to Chair Awards Committee	
(03)	Anishinaabe Chi-Naaknigewin: Anishinabek Nation	[n.d.]
	Constitution	[[1.0.]
(04)	Anishinabek Nation Government Agreement,	
	correspondence with Robert Shepherd, including	2005
	draft announcements	
(05)	Canadian Civil Liberties Association, Draft of "Charter	2016
	First: A Blueprint for Prioritizing Rights in Canadian	
	Lawmaking", with annotations and correspondence	
(06)	Canadian Judicial Council, correspondence and	1988
	booklet	
(07)	Canadian Law Society Association (CLSA) [Includes	
	"Bulletin" newsletters, correspondence, notes, and	1996-2008
	program from "Law's Empire" Conference, 2005]	
(08)	Chartrand, Paul. Assembly of Manitoba Chiefs,	2011-2012
	correspondence and draft First Nation Plan	
(09)	Chong, Michael. Notes, correspondence and	2014
	background materials, re: Reform Act [includes	
	correspondence with PHR and individuals from CPSA	
	and University-in-the-Community]	

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(10)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2003-2004
	Parliamentary Democracy. Event with Sir Martin Gilbert	2000 200 1
(11)	Civic Engagement Workshop, McDonald-Cartier	2010
	Society	
(12)	Conference in honour of Graham White	2014
(13)	CPSA Annual Conference, notes on papers presented, 2008-06-04	2008
(14)	CPSA Meetings. Notes in papers by John Carlaw and Simon McCoy	2015
(15)	CPSA Roundtable on Reconciliation – Congress 2017 – Ryerson, 2017-05-31	2017
(16)	Dene/Metis Land Claim agreements and related materials, including correspondence addressed to Grand Chief Antoine (restricted)	1990-1998
/ 004 (01)	Electoral Reform, Fair Vote Canada Correspondence	2015-2016
(02)	Electoral Reform, Annotated copy of Paul G Thomas' "Comparing Electoral Systems: Criteria, Advantages and Disadvantages"	2016
(03)	Electoral Reform, Parliamentary Committee	2016
(04)	Electoral Reform Roundtable (Vancouver, 27 Jun 2016), [includes talk: "How we got here…", correspondence, itinerary and briefing materials]	2016
(05)	Electoral Reform Committee	2016-2017
(06)	Fair Vote Canada	2015
(07)	Fort York	2011-2012
(08)	Governor General	2006-2011
(09)	Indspire / Rivers to Success: Mentoring Indigenous Youth Program [program information, correspondence with organizers and mentee]	2012-2013
(10)	International Political Science Association (IPSA), Conference information and correspondence	2009-2014
(11)	Just Earth, "Political Change for a Climate in Crisis" [notes and event materials]	2011
(12)	Justice Canada, Office of the Northern Region, Notes re: Northern Justice Consultation	2007
(13)	Kátťodeeche First Nation (KFN) Workshop	2010-2011
(14)	Later Life Learning (LLL) programming, Spring 2017, Innis College Town Hall	2017
(15)	Lead Now, Donations and correspondence	2012-2015

B2019-0008	
Title	Dates
Lubicon Paper, includes notes, background materials,	
correspondence with Ron Kaplansky of Lubicon Legal	2005
Defense Fund	
Martinez, Miguel Alfonso. Notes on "Study on treaties	
agreements and other constructive arrangements	1998
between States and indigenous populations"	
Ministry of Attorney General of Ontario Legal Services	
Division Summer School [includes research,	2011-2012
presentation notes and correspondence]	
Minority Government, Ontario. Includes notes,	1005
agenda and news clippings	1985
Minority Report, UK. Comments and correspondence	
re: report	2009
	2016-2017
	1999
	1999
	2011
	2008
	2011-2014
	2010
	2017
G	
	2017
-	
	2014
-	2014-2015
	1990-1993
	[n.d.]
-	2016
	2001
	2017
	TitleLubicon Paper, includes notes, background materials, correspondence with Ron Kaplansky of Lubicon Legal Defense FundMartinez, Miguel Alfonso. Notes on "Study on treaties agreements and other constructive arrangements between States and indigenous populations"Ministry of Attorney General of Ontario Legal Services Division Summer School [includes research, presentation notes and correspondence]Minority Government, Ontario. Includes notes, agenda and news clippingsMinority Report, UK. Comments and correspondence

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(20)	U of T United Nations Society event, Global Awakening: Indigenous Rights in Canada and the World	2015
(21)	UN Draft Declaration for the Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP) Working Group	1996-2006
/ 006 (01)	UN Indigenous Forum	2001
(02)	The Western NWT Aboriginal Summit. Correspondence, memorandum, news clippings, and other materials sent to PHR from Marina Devine re: NWT constitutional issue	1996-1999
(03)	Wolf Lake First Nation, Invitation for feedback on petition, re: Metamac Rare Earth Project	2013

Appendix V – Sub-series 5.4: The Ipperwash Inquiry (restricted)

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
	Resource material	
/ 011 (01)-(02)	Ipperwash Inquiry Research Advisory Committee, background material (2 files)	2003-2004
(03)	"What gets done and why. Factors in the implementation of recommendations of public commissions and inquiries" / Jeffery Stutz	2005
(04)	"Ipperwash Inquiry. Publishing the inquiries report" / Jeffery Stutz	5 May 2005
(05)	Notes, Ontario Government paper re: relationships with Indigenous communities	2005
(06)	Report of Mennonite Central Committee Ontario (MCCO) to Ipperwash Inquiry Commission following a consultation at Zurich Mennonite Church on January 14, 2005	2005
(07)	Correspondence re: "Ipperwash and the media" / John Miller [submitted to Aboriginal Legal Services of Toronto and the Ipperwash Inquiry]	2005
(08)-(09)	Research material, Ipperwash Inquiry Part II (2 files)	2006

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 012 (01)	Background history, Ipperwash Inquiry [includes history of Stoney Point and Kettle Point, intercultural perspective]	2006
(02)	Background history, Ipperwash Inquiry [includes witness statements and correspondence]	2005-2006
(03) - (04)	Submissions, Ipperwash Inquiry [files include notes] (2 files)	2006
(05)	Resource material, Sub-committee on policing Aboriginal Protests, Ipperwash Inquiry Research Advisory Committee	2006
	Research Advisory Committee	
(06)	Ipperwash Inquiry Research Advisory Committee	2004-2005
/ 013 (01)	Ipperwash Inquiry, contracts and services rendered	2005-2007
(02)	Correspondence, Ipperwash Inquiry Research Advisory Committee	2005-2007
(03)	Letters re: OPP Commissioner Julian Fantino's interference in the National Day of Protest	2008
	Typescripts	
(04) – (05)	Draft typescript, Part II report, Ipperwash Inquiry (2 files)	2006
(06)	Draft typescript and background material, Ipperwash Inquiry report, Chapter 10: Implementation and recommendations	2006
(07)	Correspondence, notes and draft typescripts, Ipperwash Inquiry Reports Part II	2005-2006
(08) – (09)	Correspondence and draft typescripts, Chapter 5: Policing Aboriginal Protests, Ipperwash Inquiry Part II (2 files)	2006-2007

Appendix VI – Sub-series 5.5: Dehcho Files (restricted)

B2019-0008

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/006 cont'd	Deh Cho. Notebooks	1998
(04)		1770
(05)	Deh Cho. Deh Cho First Nations 6th Annual Assembly	1998
	[Includes agenda, reports, financial statements];	1770

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
	report from Deh Cho Gathering on Protected Lands;	
	and "Common Ground Principles to be	
	recommended"	
(06)	Deh Cho. Kakisa [Includes Deh Cho Proposal,	1998
	correspondence, memorandum]	1770
(07)	Deh Cho. Wrigley Dene Band Council, Treaty 11	
	Research Project [Includes interviews, annotated	[1993-1994]
	copy of report]	
(08)	Deh Cho. Hay River [Includes "The Hay River Dene	
	Band: Outstanding Issues and a Proposal for Change";	1997-1998
	Meeting notes; correspondence with Chief Pat Martel]	
(09)	Deh Cho. Trout Lake	1998
(10)	Deh Cho. Oil and Gas	1998
(11)	Deh Cho Briefing Binder. Contents list	1998
(12)	Deh Cho Briefing Binder. Court proceedings, Standing	
	Committee on Aboriginal Affairs and Northern	1998
	Development	
(13)	Deh Cho Briefing Binder. NWT Governance	1998
/ 007 (01)	Deh Cho Briefing Binder. Correspondence on Deh	1005 1000
	Cho Issues	1995-1998
(02)	Deh Cho Briefing Binder. "Report to the Honourable	1005
	Ronald Irwin Re: the Devolution of DIAND"	1995
(03)	Deh Cho Briefing Binder. Yukon Case	1998
(04)	Deh Cho Briefing Binder. Liard Document	1994-1998
(05)	Deh Cho Briefing Binder. Fort Providence and Kakisa	1996-1998
(06)	Deh Cho. Briefing Binder. Self-government documents	1996-1997
(07)	Deh Cho. Briefing Binder. Other land claims	1998
(08)	Deh Cho. Briefing Binder. Dogrib and overlap issues	1998
(09)	Deh Cho. Briefing Binder. Banta	1998
(10)	Deh Cho. Black Binder. Draft Report of Peter H. Russell,	
. ,	Ministerial Envoy [including suggested revisions from	1998
	Grand Chief Michael Nadli]	
(11)	Deh Cho. Black Binder. Correspondence re: DCFN	1000
. ,	Special Assembly	1998
(12)	Deh Cho. Black Binder. Deh Cho Assembly	1998
(13)	Deh Cho. Black Binder. Draft Principles of Common	1000
. ,	Ground	1998

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(14)	Deh Cho. Black Binder. Deh Cho Proposal [copy], work schedule, and Leadership Resolutions	1998
(15)	Deh Cho. Black Binder. Interim Measures Draft Paper and Interim Provisions Agreement	1998
(16)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Mandate	1997-1998
(17)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Correspondence with Prime Minister's Office re: doCip [photocopies]	1997
(18)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Photocopied background materials about the Deh Cho region, including populations figures, etc.	1997-1998
(19)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Dogrib Mandate, Fiscal Framework Agreement	1998
(20)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Deh Cho Report on Exploratory Discussions; Deh Cho Exploratory Team Position Paper [photocopies with annotations]	1998
/ 008 (01)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Federal Report on Deh Cho "Denendeh" Proposal	1995
(02)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Correspondence re: Mackenzie Valley Resource Management Act	1997
(03)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Moratorium on Deh Cho Territory [annotated photocopies]	1997
(04)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Boundary talks with Dogrib	1998
(05)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Deh Cho Resolution on Lands	1997
(06)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Other resolutions	1996-1997
(07)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Dene version of Treaty 11	
(08)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Treaty 8 – Hay River, Fort Resolution Correspondence [photocopy]	1997
(09)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Deh Cho Regional Council, Position Paper on Constitutional Development of Denendeh [draft paper by Rene Lamothe]	1991
(10)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Deh Cho Winter Leadership Resolutions	1998
(11)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Deh Cho submission to UN Human Rights Commission and press release	1997-1998
(12)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Deh Cho material on funding [photocopies]	1997
(13)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Envoy appointment (press release, initial meeting agenda)	1998

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(14)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Certainty consultations and	1997-1998
	Treaty 8 Negotiations	1777-1770
(15)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Strategy to meet Hay River	
	Dene Band's request for outstanding treaty	1998
	entitlements	
(16)	Deh Cho. Green Binder. Resource Revenue Proposal	1986-1998
	[includes Brief to Legislative Committee on Canadian	1700-1770
	Petroleum Resources Act (Bill C-92)	
(17)	Deh Cho. Blue Binder. Deh Cho Issues [includes	1998
	Budget and Operating Plan]	
(18)	Deh Cho. Blue Binder. Timber Permits	1998
(19)	Deh Cho. Blue Binder. Fort Liard	1998
(20)	Deh Cho. Blue Binder. Trout Lake	1996
(21)	Deh Cho. Blue Binder. Self-government [includes NWT	
	Dept. of Education, Culture and Employment	1998
	Summary of Program Info; Discussion Paper for	1770
	Beaufort-Delta self-gov't discussions]	
(22)	Deh Cho. Blue Binder. Self-government,	
	Newfoundland and Labrador [Includes Labrador Inuit	1998
	Self-Government Negotiators' draft]	
(23)	Deh Cho. Blue Binder. Western Northwest Territories	1998
	Political Accord [copy with annotations]	1770
(24)	Deh Cho. Blue Binder. Draft, British Columbia's	
	Proposal for Accelerated Lands, Resources and Cash	1998
	Negotiations	
(25)	Deh Cho. Blue Binder. Dogrib	1998
(26)	Deh Cho. Blue Binder. Dene/Metis Land selection /	1989
	Land Quantum	

Appendix VII – Sub-series 5.6: Nepal

B2019-0008

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/008 cont'd	Nepal Trip (September 2007), Correspondence	2007
(27)	[includes invitation and travel information]	2007
(28)	Nepal Trip (September 2007), Notes and research materials	2007

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(29)	Nepal Trip (September 2007), CBA-NBA Developing Democracy in Nepal (DDN) Project Participant Report	2007
(30)	Nepal Trip, NBA Draft Recommendations	2008
(31)	Nepal Trip, Nepal Bar Association (NBA) Project Proposal	2008?
(32)	Nepal Trip, Constituent Assembly (CA) committees and schedules	2008
(33)	Nepal Trip, Newspaper clippings	2009
/ 009 (01)	Nepal Trip (June 2009), Pre-trip correspondence	2009
(02)	Nepal Trip (June 2009), Notes, itineraries and briefing materials	2009
(03)	Nepal Trip (June 2009), Expenses	2009
(04)	Nepal Trip, Draft NBA position papers on the judicial system [includes correspondence and feedback]	2009
(05)	Nepal. Letter to CIDA minister, Bev Oda	2009
(06)	Nepal Trip, Constituent Assembly Committee on Judicial System: a Report Preliminary Draft(s) with the Concept Paper 2066 [includes related materials, notes and correspondence]	2009-2010
(07)	Nepal Trip, Project updates	2009-2010
(08)	Study Tour for Selected Nepali Lawmakers, Ottawa and Toronto, 2010-10-18-25	2010
(09)	Nepal, Constituent Assembly [includes correspondence, memos, news clippings, and other assorted materials]	2008-2011
(10)	Assorted notes, on Nepal and Canadian governments	[n.d.]

Appendix VIII – Series 6: Professional activity

B2005-0001

	B2005-0001
/Box (file)	Title
/039	After Meech Lake Conference - Canadian Political Science Association
/040	Canadian Political Science Association – Constitution-making
/041	Drager Conference – International Political Science Association

	B2005-0001
/Box (file)	Title
/042	Loyola Conference – Redesigning the State conference
/043	Royal Society of Canada
/044	Russell conference – VII Zavikon Conference

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 014 (01)	Address. 'Canada's mega constitutional politics in comparative perspective,' International Political Science Association World Congress (1994 : Berlin), 21- 25 August	1994
(02)	Stapleford Lecture, 'Preserving the Canadian federation: A two track approach', (5 th : 1996 : Regina, SK), 1996-03-18	1996
(03)	Participant, panel on crisis management, National Meeting of the Vice Presidents Academic, 1999-10-14	1997-1999
(04)	'Canada – a pioneer in the management of constitutional politics in a multi-national society,' Conference : Constitutional reform and constitutional jurisprudence in	1999
(05)	Address. 'The constitutional arts of sharing sovereignty,' Conference on Constitution- marking15-19 February 1999	1999
(06)	Conference invitation, "Justice, memory and reconciliation" Munk Centre for Studies	1999
(07)	Presentation handout and correspondence, "Maturity or malaise? The growing use of referendums in liberal- democratic societies" conference, Queen's University	14-15 May 1999
(08)	Panel discussion, 'Law and society, session on the public role of judges', Association canadienne de professeurs de droit/Association canadienne droit et société, Sherbrooke, QC, 1999-06-06	1999
(09)	Planning Committee meeting, Trial Courts of the Future conference, Government of Saskatchewan	2000
(10)	Address, Supreme Court of Nova Scotia Educational Seminar, 2000-02-24	2000
(11)	'The world needs more not less judicial power', IPSA conf., 2000-08-1-5	2000-2001

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(12)	Correspondence, Institute for Research on Public Policy	2001-2005
(13)	Keynote speech: 'Indigenous self-determination: Is Canada as good as it gets?', University of Queensland, 2001-09-27, and revisions for publication (book chapter) in 2005	2001-2006
(14)	Participant, panel on Aboriginal rights and the Charter, 'Le vingt ns de la Charte/The Charter at Twenty', Toronto, 2002-04-13	2002
(15)	Address, "Evolution of Canada's trail court system – from confederation to today" Trial Courts of the Future Conference, Saskatoon, SK, 2002-05-17	2002
(16)	Address. 'Decolonization of settler-native relations,' Senior Alumni Association, U of T, 2002-10-31	2002
/ 015 (01)	Discussant, Reconfiguring aboriginal-state relations: Canada: the state of the federation 2003, Queen's University, 2002-11-01	2002
(02)	Media – Supreme Court Research Project Roundtable Workshop	2002
(03)	Committee for the Donald Smilie Prize, Canadian Political Science Association	2002-2004
(04)	University of Toronto/York University Asian Business & Management Programme, Shanghai judges delegation, 2002-12-0?; repeated 2004-10-20	2002, 2004
(05)	Panelist, 'Démocratie deliberative: théorie et practique/Deliberative democracy: theory and practice,' Université de Montreal, 2003-04-11	2002-2003
(06)	Address. 'Indigenous people as a challenge to imperialism: their political projects and world view,' Religion, International Diplomacy, and Economics Colloquy Series (5 th : Trinity College, 2003-02-06)	2003
(07)	Address. 'Mandatory retirement, UTFA AGM, 2003-04- 15	2003
(08)	Address, "Constitutional reform – a Churchillian approach", The Rotary Club of Canada" (2003-06-13)	2003
(09)	Lecture for Peter Solomon's course, POL 332Y, 2003-09- 24	2003
(10)	Participant, First Nations Brainstorming Session, University of British Columbia, 15-16 December 2003	2003

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(11)	'Constitutional odyssey', address to Queen's U MPA class, 2004-01-09	2004
(12)	'Keynote address: Indigenous engagement with the expansion of England in Aotearoa and Australia,' Australian and New Zealand Association of North America, U of T, 2004-02-20	2004
(13)	Guest speaker, Hart House Debate, April 2004	2004
(14)	Address. 'Lessons to be learned – from beyond', 2004- 04-19	2004
(15)	"Democratic renewal in Ontario – invitational symposium" agenda and notes]	22 Apr 2004
(16)	Address, "Decolonizing impulses on Turtle Island" Plenary session, Canadian Political Science meetings, 2004-05-04	2004
(17)	Discussant notes, "Institutional interactions: Courts and legislatures" panel. Canadian Political Science Association, 2004-06-05	2004
(18)	Address. 'Comparison of Canadian and U.S. constitutions,' University of Toronto Alumni Association Senior Alumni, 2004-11-16	2004
(19)	Address. 'Overview of federal relations with aboriginal peoples in Canada', Chair and panel member, Bloc III: Aboriginal peoples in federal systems of government, Third workshop on federalism and regional development in Russia and Canada, 2004-12- 14	2004
(20)	'Indigenous peoples of the North in the federative systems of Russia and Canada' ; 'Adjudication and enforcement of laws in a federal system', speaking notes for 2 nd plenary session, Novosibirsk Workshop, 'Legal and economic aspects of federalism in Russia and Canada', Novosibirsk, Russia, 2003-09-04	2003-2004
/ 016 (01)	Guest lecture, POL337 – The Canadian Constitution	2004
(02)	Discussant, 'Overview panel' and 'Closing panel', "Canadian Federalism and national security: intergovernmental and comparative perspectives", Queen's University 19-20 Nov. 2004)	2004-2005

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(03)	Address. 'Towards a tri-cultural Canadian judiciary', 2005-03-04	2005
(04)	Participant, panel on "Recognizing Native title", Law and Empire conference (7 April 2005)	2005
(05)	Notes, "Law and public policy" workshop, Canadian Political Science Association	Jun 2005
(06)	Address. "Chaoulli: The political versus the legal life of a judicial decision," Access to care, access to justice: The legal debate over private health insurance in Canada, Toronto, (2005-09-16)	2005
(07)	Teachers Institute on Canadian Parliamentary Democracy. Forum, 2005	2005
(08)	Address. 'Canada-Us relations: a threat to our security or our maturity/', University of Toronto Senior Alumni Association, 2005-11-08	2005
(09)	Canada-Russia Judicial Partnership Programme. Canada-Russia Judicial Conference on Judicial Visions of Federalism, U of T, (2005-11-7-8)	2005
(10)	Address. 'Role of the judiciary in the age of federalism,' Canada-Russia Judicial Conference on Judicial Visions of Federalism, 7-8 November, 2005	2005
/017 (01)	Address. 'Minority parliaments are here to stay' 2005-11-29	2005
(02)	Correspondence, College of Reviewers for the Canada Research Chairs Program	2005
(03)	Addresses and articles on minority government [includes The University Professor Lecture Series at the University of Toronto]	2005-2006
(04)	Address. 'Appointing the federal judiciary', 2006-02- 08, UBC	2005-2006
(05)	Member of conference advisory committee and of panel discussion, 'Public inquiries and aboriginal people', with comments on the policy side of Ipperwash, Indigenous Bar Association Conference (18 th : 2006 : Saskatoon, SK), 2006-10-21	2005-2006
(06)	Lessons of Ipperwash and Caledonia: Learning how to be treaty people" and "Decolonizing aboriginal relations", University of Toronto School of Continuing Studies Lecture Series	2005-2007

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(07)	Lecture on appointing judges, York University, February? 2006	2006
(08)	Address. Collingwood talk on the Charter and all that, 2006-02-02	2006
(09)	Lectures for Peter Solomon's course, POL 332Y, 19- 20.09.2006	2006
(10)	'Organic constitutional change – may the sunny days continue!' McGill Institute for the Study of Canada, 2006-11-15	2006
(11)	Address. To Windsor University Faculty Association (WUFA) and Windsor University Retirees' Association (WURA), 2006-11-16	2006
(12)	Address to University Women's Club of North York, 2006-11-27	2006
(13)	Address. 'Federalism, power and the north' 2006-12- 04	2006
(14)	Address to Current Events Club, Toronto, 2006-12-12	2006
(15)	Address. 'The Notwithstanding Clause: the Charter's homage to parliamentary democracy', McGill Institute for the Study of Canada, Plenary VII, 2007-02- 16	2006-2007
(16)	Address. Panel on the strengths and limits of public inquiries, 1 st year bridge program, Faculty of Law, U of T, 2007-02-12	2006-2007
(17)	Address, "Balancing independence and accountability in the appointment of judges", Canadian Constitution Foundation [includes correspondence received and sent to John Carpay]	2006-2008
(18)	Address, minority governments, University of Northern British Columbia	[ca. 2006]
(19)	Address. 'Canada's First Nations' (2007-01-24)	2007
(20)	Correspondence re: presentation on Ipperwash at the United Church of Canada	Feb 2007
(21)	Address, "The lesson of Ipperwash and Caledonia: We are all treaty people" University of Manitoba (2007-03- 17)	2007
(22)	Address, Conference on the 25 th Anniversary of the Signing of the Constitution Act, 1982, University of Toronto (2007-04-17)	2007

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(23)	Discussant, panel "Responding to the claims of aboriginal communities", Managing and Accommodating Multiple Diversities: Recent Experiences in the United States and Canada (2007- 05-3-5)	2007
(24)	Correspondence and notes, Legal Aid 2040, 2007-06- 11	2007
(25)	Notes and correspondence, Institution of Public Administration Canada (IPAC), 2007-09-17	2007
(26)	Address, "The lessons of Ipperwash and Caledonia: We are all treaty people", University of Northern BC (2007-10-20)	2007
(27)	Judicial ethics roundtable, Centre for Practical Ethics, York University, 2007-10-27-28	2007
/018 (01)	Address. 'Ipperwash and Caledonia,' Senior Alumni Association, U of T, 13 and 20 November 2007	2007
(02)	Address. 'A potpourri of issues that might be missed: Promotion, evaluation, and international courts, Judicial Independence Conference, Toronto, Ontario, 2007-11-30	2007
(03)	Canadian Constitution Foundation	2007
(04)	Address, "Parliamentary vs. American presidential system of government, SALMAGUNDI (2008-01-01)	2008
(05)	Forty Minute Forum, St. Clements Anglican Church (2008-02-01)	2008
(06)	Panel discussion, "Minority report: The effects of minority government in Canada since 2004" Wilfred Laurier University (2008-02-08)	2008
(07)	Panel discussion on 'Minority Parliaments', Canadian Study of Parliament Group annual general meeting, 2008-03-02	2008
(08)	Notes and correspondence, 'Institutions and procedures in constitution building' workshop, Princeton University (2008-05-5-7)	2008
(09)	Discussant, "Aboriginal rights – theory and discourse" session, Canadian Political Science Association conference (2008-06-04)	2004

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(10)	Address. 'A sustainable justice system for Nunavut?',	
	International Arctic Social Sciences Association	2008
	Conference, Nuuk, Greenland, 22-28 August 2008	
(11)	Notes and correspondence, 6 th International Congress	2008
	of Arctic Social Sciences (ICASS VI), 2008-08-22-26	2008
(12)	Address. 'Courts as agents of justice in indigenous-	
	settler relations?', World Congress of Political Science	2008-2009
	Z(21 st : 2009: Santiago, Chile	
(13)	Workshop: Race, racism and anti-racism as political	
	science', papers, CPSA convention, Ottawa, ON, 27-	2009
	29 May 2009	
(14)	Discussant, "Institutional reform and policy change in	
	the Canadian judicial system" session, CPSA, 2009-05-	2009
	27	
(15)	"Commissions of change and policy change"	
()	roundtable, CPSA, 2009-05-29	2009
(16)	Session, 'Resolving, not managing disputes: The search	
	for alternatives,' Institute of Public Administration of	2009
	Canada national conference (2009-08-25)	
(17)	Address on Churchill and Empire, American Political	
	Science Association meeting, Toronto, ON, 2009-09-03	2009
(18)	Address. 'Canada's shaky parliamentary foundations,'	
	U of T Senior College, 2010-09-29	2009
(19)	"Reflections on the conception of CSIS" [presentation	
	for CSIS 25 th anniversary]	2009
(20)	Correspondence re: address at Democracy Café	
()	meetings	2010
(21)	Speaking notes for panel on 'Canada's parliamentary	
	democracy: its current state of health,' 2010-03-02	2010
(22)	'Public funding for Roman Catholic schools:	
()	constitutional aspects', Ontario NDP conference,	2010
	2010-03-12	
(23)	Address. To Cornerstone GP, Faculty Club, U of T, 2010-	
()	03-17	2010
(24)	Address. 'Unsound parliamentary fundamentals,'	
()	Library Association luncheon, Robarts Library, U of T,	2010
	2010-03-31	

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(25)	Address. 'Parliamentary democracy and minority governments,' Fair Vote Canada annual meeting, 2010-05-29	2010
(26)	'Slower by design, not disaster: A roundtable for managing without growth', York University, (2010-05-6- 7)	2010
/ 019 (01)	Forum on Senate reform, York University (2010-05-12) Session II: Representing diversity	2010
(02)	'The Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples: An exercise in policy education,' for CPSA panel (2010- 06-01-02)	2010
(03)	Roundtable on criminal justice at Canadian Political Science Association conference (2010-06-03)	2010
(04)	Address. 'Churchill and Roosevelt constitute the Atlantic charter,' Northeastern University, Boston, 2010- 09-16	2010
(05)	POL 2700: Comparative politics lecture [course instructors: Jacques Bertrand and Neil Nevitte]	2010
(06)	Workshop on Constitutional Conventions, The Asper Centre for Constitutional Rights, University of Toronto (2011-02-04)	2010-2011
(07)	Reconciliation in Ontario symposium, U of T/ National Centre for First Nations Governance, 8-10.02.2011 [restricted material removed, see B2017-0006/019(08)]	2010-2011
(08)	Reconciliation in Ontario symposium, U of T/ National Centre for First Nations Governance, 8-10.02.201, survey responses [restricted, material removed from B2017-0006/019(07)]	2010-2011
(09)	Address. 'The stakes are high in battling against an illegally enacted law,' Canadian Wheat Board Alliance, 2012-03-03	2011-2012
(10)	Canadian Wheat Board [file includes correspondence, presentation notes and article typescript]	2012
(11)	Address. 'Quebec's election: No mandate for separation – but no sedative for the country,' Rotary Club, Toronto, 2012-10-05	2012
(12)	POL 2700: Comparative politics lecture [course instructor: Neil Nevitte?]	2012, 2014

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(13)	Atlantic Charter – 75 th anniversary conference, 11-14.08.2016	2013-2016
(14)	Address. 'A path to a constitutional solution in the Ukraine', Science for Peace conference "Ukraine and Russia: prospects for peace", UofT, 2015-02-22	2015
(15)	Judicial Appointments Advisory Committee. OJC history	2015

B2019-0008

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/009 cont'd	Speaking notes, handout and correspondence, re:	
(11)	Mabo book talk, Dept. of Political Science Seminar	2005
	Series, U of T	
(12)	Guest lecture, "A survey of Australian History"	2006
(13)	Talk at Bradgate Arms, 2007-10-02	2007
(14)	Address, "Canada's and the EU's engagement in	
	constitutional reform – A comparative overview".	
	RECON Workshop: Lessons from Europe's and	2007-2009
	Canada's Constitutional experiences, Oslo, Norway,	
	2009-03-20	
(15)	Speaking notes, on Two Cheers for Minority	2008
	Government, Rotary Club	2000
(16)	Speaking notes for talks at Canadian Association of	
	Former Parliamentarians, 2008-05-12; and Albany	2008
	Club, 2008-05-15 re: Two Cheers for Minority	
	Government	
(17)	Seminar on Two Cheers for Minority Government at	2008
(1.0)	Library of Parliament, 2008-05-02	
(18)	"Churchill and Parliamentary Democracy", Address at	2008
(10)	Joint Dinner of ICS and RCMI, 2008-10-18	
(19)	Panel on Aboriginal Rights in the 21st Century,	
	Canadian Constitution Foundation Second Annual	2000
	Law Conference, Toronto, 2008-10-18 [Includes	2008
	speaking notes, itinerary, program and correspondence]	
/ 010 (01)		
/010 (01)	Correspondence and speaking notes, "Lessons from our most recent constitutional crisis"	2008
(02)	Panel, "Parliamentary Democracy and its	
(02)	Constitutional Foundations and Future: Beyond the	2009
	Headlines", 2009-01-13	2007
(03)	Public Policy Forum, 2009-01-22	2009
(04)	"Parliamentary Crisis shows we have a lot to learn	2007
	about living with minority parliaments", St. Clements	2009
	Church, 2009-02-01	2007
(05)	Teachers Institute Panel, Ottawa, 2009-02-09	2009
(06)	Guest lecture, PPG 2003H, MPP Program, Instructors:	
	Carolyn Tuohy and Wendy Dobson	2009
L		L

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(07)	Talk to Aesculapean Club, Arts and Letters Club, Toronto, 2009-02-18 [talk notes and correspondence]	2009
(08)	"Do Big Crises Generate Bad Policy?", panel notes from Annual Conference of the McGill Institute for the Study of Canada, 2009-03-27	2009
(09)	Speaking notes, Fourth Annual Senior Scholars' Symposium, Retired Academics and Librarians of U of T (RALUT), Upper Library, Massey College, 2009-04-07	2009
(10)	"Canada's Trial Courts – Our Awkward, Inefficient Court System", Talk to Senior Alumni, 2009-04-21 [Includes program, news clipping and other assorted materials]	2009
(11)	"The Constitutional Crisis from a Legal Point of View", Lecture at Trinity College Alumni Lecture Series, 2009- 04-22	2009
(12)	Lecture on Minority Government, Georgian Triangle Lifelong Learning Institute, Collingwood, ON, 2009-09- 25	2009
(13)	"Our Parliamentary Fundamentals are Unsound", Templeton Lecture at the University of Manitoba, 2009- 10-15 [includes multiple drafts, notes, lecture programme and correspondence]	2009
(14)	Northern Governance Policy Research Conference, Yellowknife, NWT, 2009-11-3-5 [Includes speaking notes, background materials, itinerary and correspondence]	2009
(15)	Commonwealth Conversation, Massey College, Toronto, 2009-10-20	2009
(16)	Nepal Talk for Senior College, U of T, 2009-11-04 [Includes "constructing the Judiciary of a New Democracy: The Experience of Nepal", notes, and interview with PHR]	2009
(17)	Toast to the Queen, Churchill Society Dinner, 2009-11- 18	2009
(18)	"Democracy Café – Our Parliamentary Fundamentals are Unsound": Talk at Koffler Institute, U of T, 2010-03-29	2010
(19)	CPSA Conference, Concordia University, 2010-6-1-3 [includes papers, speaking notes and correspondence on various topics, including: The	2010

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
	Judicialization of Politics; the Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples; "Oka to Ipperwash: The Necessity of Flashpoint Events"]	
(20)	"Constructing the Experience of a New Democracy: The Experience of Nepal", Paper presented to Meeting of International Political Association Research Committee on Comparative Judicial Studies, University of Bologna, 2010-06-21-23	2010
(21)	"Chinese Judges Talk", Toronto, 2010-08-19	2010
(22)	Speaking notes and correspondence, "Blessing or Curse: Minority Parliaments in Canada", York University, 2010-11-18	2010
(23)	Guest lectures, Dagmar Soennecken's class, York University	2010-2011
(24)	"Just Earth", Climate Change Town Hall	2010-2011
(25)	Correspondence, itinerary and speaking notes for talk, "Indigenous Constitution-making and Treaty Relationships", given at Anishinabek Constitutionalism Conference, North Bay, 2011-01-21-22	2011
(26)	Speaking notes and programs, "Preparing for Another Hung Parliament", given at the Arts and Letters Club Literary Table and at Senior College, Jan-Feb 2011	2011
(27)	Workshop on Constitutional Conventions (U of T, 3-4 Feb 2011) [Includes draft report, memos, correspondence]	2011
/011 (01)	"The Atlantic Charter – 70 th Anniversary": ICS Canada, Albany Club, 2011-02-23 [speaking notes, correspondence, and copy of "The First Summit and the Atlantic Charter: A Brief Account by Peter H. Russell]	2011
(02)	Drafts of talk and correspondence, Treaties No. 5 and No. 9 Symposium: Sharing the History: What is the Future, Lakehead University	2011
(03)	Speaking notes and handout, "Get ready for Another Hung Parliament", University-in-Community and U of T Senior College Lecture, St. Stephen's Community Centre	2011
(04)	Speaking notes, Science for Peace talk, "Is Parliament Broken?", University College	2011

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(05)	Speaking notes and correspondence re: Parliament 2011 event, Munk Centre, U of T	2011
(06)	Drafts, correspondence and notes, re: Public Policy Forum's Government Formation Roundtable, Ottawa, March 2011	2011
(07)	CPSA Conference, Laurier University, 2011-05-16-18 [Includes correspondence, itineraries and speaking notes on various topics, including: Quebec and constitutional politics; Dennis Barker's book; Nepal and Canada; Aboriginal research ethics]	2011
(08)	Speaking notes, correspondence and itinerary for roundtable talk, "Is Parliament Broke?" at CPSA Meetings, Laurier, 2011	2011
(09)	Speaking notes and correspondence, "Appointing SCC Judges at Constitutional Roundtable, U of T Faculty of Law	2011
(10)	"Aboriginal Peoples and Canada: Recovering Trust", talk given at Georgian Triangle Lifelong Learning in Collingwood, 2011-06-21; and again at McConaghy Seniors Centre in Richmond Hill, 2011-10-18	2011
(11)	Churchill Society, 70 th Anniversary of the First Summit and the Atlantic Charter, Placentia Bay, Newfoundland [includes multiple talks, itineraries, correspondence and related materials. Also includes report by PHR and C. Milne, "Adjusting to a New Era of Parliamentary Government]	2011
(12)	"Outing our Canadian Post-Modern Tyrant", keynote address to Atlantic Provinces Political Science Association (APPSA) Annual Conference, 2011-09-30	2011
(13)	Address to Atlantic Retirees, CURAC Atlantic Regional Conference, 2011-10-01	2011
(14)	Patriation Negotiations Conference, Edmonton, 2011- 11-3-5 [Includes "Patriation and the Law of Unintended Consequences", chapter from Patriation and its Aftermath: Politics, Federalism and The Constitution in Canada.]	2011
(15)	"Can We Save Parliamentary Democracy in Canada?": address to Salterae Society, Trinity College, York Club, 2011-11-25	2011

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(16)	"Introduction of Allen Packwood": Twenty-Eighth Annual Churchill Society Dinner, Toronto, 2011-11-29	2011
(17)	Georgian Bay Triangle Lifelong Learning Institute, various talks and correspondence [includes talk from workshop on "Trust, Distrust, and Mistrust in Multinational Societies" in Montreal, and paper, "The Conditional Nature of Trust in Canada's Multinational Constitutional Politics"	2012-2012
(18)	"Can we save Parliamentary Democracy in Canada?": address to Toronto Round Table, Hart House, U of T, 2012-01-11	2012
(19)	"The Judicial Dimension of Federalism: Some Important Considerations": Keynote address to International Roundtable sponsored by Forum of Federations in collaboration with government of Quebec, Montreal, 2012-03-26-28. [Includes correspondence, itineraries, and drafts foreword to book on Courts in Federal Systems]	2012
(20)	"Sad Times for Parliamentary Democracy in Canada": address to Kiwanis Club of Don Mills, 2012-04-11	2012
(21)	"The Time Has Come for Electoral Reform": talk to University of Toronto Arts Women, Faculty Club, 2012- 04-19	2012
(22)	Speaking notes, "Our ailing parliamentary democracy – can we revivify it?", talk for Woodsworth College, Mature Students Association	2012
(23)	"Can we revive our ailing parliamentary democracy?"	2012?
(24)	International Churchill Society Conference 2012, speaking notes, correspondence and programs, Toronto	2012
/ 012 (01)	"Limitations, Challenges, and Benefits of 'Codifying' Constitutional Conventions": Paper presented at Workshop on Australian Constitutional Conventions in Comparative Perspective, Melbourne University, 2012- 11-29-30 [Includes notes, correspondence, itinerary]	2012
(02)	"Educating Canadians on the Crown – A Diamond Jubilee Conference on the Crown, Regina, 2012-10- 26-28, and chapter from book published through	2012-2013

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
	McGill-Queen's UP [Includes drafts, correspondence	
	and conference materials]	
(03)	Speaking notes, program and correspondence,	
	"Librarians' Search for Power" – UTFA Librarians	2013
	Committee 10 th Anniversary Celebration, Faculty Club	
(04)	"Relations with Aboriginal Peoples", speaking notes,	2013
	Don Mills Kiwanis, 2013-04-22	2013
(05)	Speaking notes, "Relations with Aboriginal Peoples",	2013
	Don Mills Kiwanis – Golden K	2013
(06)	Speaking notes and correspondence, re: talk to Owen	
	Sound High School students and Democracy Forum	2013
	Keynote Speech, Owen Sound	
(07)	"Reflecting on Canada's Future from the Perspective	
	of its Past", talk for Encounters in Canada: Contrasting	2013
	Indigenous and Immigrant Perspectives Conference,	2013
	Toronto, 2013-05-17	
(08)	"Churchill and Roosevelt – 1 st Summit in Placentia	2013
	Bay", Crow's Nest Talk, St. John's NFLD, 2013-06-15	2013
(09)	Why Should I Care? (WSIC), correspondence,	2013-2014
	speaking notes and press clippings	2010-2014
(10)	"In Defense of Bicameralism: The Case for a Reformed	
	but Appointed Senate", Talk for Third Age Learning	2014
	Guelph, 2014-02-19	
(11)	"Our First Confederation", Lit Table Talk at Arts and	2014
	Letters Club, 2014-02-25	2014
(12)	"Our Ailing Parliamentary Democracy – Is it Beyond	
	Repair?", [multiple versions and drafts of the same talk	
	given to: Massey College, 2014-01-16; York Region	2014
	Seniors, Aurora Cultural Centre, 2014-05-26; University	2014
	Women's Club, 2014-09-18. Includes correspondence	
	and press clippings]	
(13)	"Constitutional Anarchy": Paper for CPSA Panel on	
	Constitutional Conventions, Minority Parliaments and	2014
	Government Formation, Brock University	
(14)	Address, "Atlantic Charter: Churchill and Roosevelt	
	Make History in Newfoundland Waters", to Sir Winston	2014
	Churchill Society of Calgary, Ranchman's Club	

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(15)	Speaking notes and research materials, for a talk at the Royal Commonwealth Society, Arts and Letters Club, 2014-10-14	2014
(16)	Speaking notes, correspondence and handout from 2 talks on topic of "Canada's Aboriginal Peoples" at Fairlawn Neighbourhood Centre [Includes draft of "The Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples: an Exercise in Policy Education" from Commission of Inquiry and Policy Change: a Comparative Analysis, UTP (2015).	2014
(17)	"Realties of Democracy", Speaking notes for University-in-Community class, 2014-11-19	2014
(18)	Talk to ROM Walkers, "A Turning Point in Aboriginal Relations: From Our First Confederation to Three Wars and Three Betrayals – 1764-1814", 2014-11-22	2014
(19)	Speaking notes and correspondence, Association of Political Science Students (APSS) Panel on Aboriginal Politics	2015
(20)	"Syrian refugees and Canadian Identity"	2015?
(21)	"Questions on Judicial Behavior", and "Ovide Mercredi on 'When Charlottetown Failed, Colonialism Reigned', from CPSA Meetings 2015	2015
(22)	Speaking notes, correspondence and itinerary from talk, "Benefits of Constitutional Monarchy for Parliamentary Democracy" to Osgoode Constitutional Law Society	2015
(23)	Speaking notes and handout, "Can Proportional Representation Improve Democracy in Canada?", Unitarian Congregation of Mississauga	2015
(24)	"Aboriginal Rights and the Courts: The Supreme Courts Leadership on Aboriginal Rights", talk from Symposium in Honor of Peter McCormick, University of Lethbridge, 2015-03-15 [Includes speaking notes, correspondence and itinerary]	2015
(25)	Speaking notes and correspondence, "What happens after the election", Seneca Town Hall	2015
(26)	"What Comes Next": Massey College, Senior Fellow Lunch, 2015-10-20	2015

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(27)	Correspondence with Global News, and speaking notes from Massey College Senior Fellows Lunch, October 2015	2015
(28)	Address, "Canada at 150" given to Women's Canadian Club of Toronto, St. Andrew's United Church, 2015-11-12	2015
(29)	Speaking notes, "Metis Reconciliation – The Road Ahead", Roundtable Discussion – Law Society of Upper Canada, Riel Day 2015	2015
(30)	Speaking notes and correspondence, re: "The First Summit" meeting between Churchill and Roosevelt at the Arts and Letters Club, and at Placentia Bay, NFLD	2014-2016
(31)	"Constitutional Conventions and Democratic Illiteracy": Paper presented at The State of Canada's Constitutional Democracy Symposium, U of T, 2016-02- 26-07	2015-2016
/ 013 (01)	Magna Carta talks. Speaking notes, correspondence, research materials and ephemera, from various talks given at Fort York and the Arts and Letters Club, Toronto	2015-2016
(02)	Speaking notes, Massey College talk on Appointing Judges [includes itinerary and request from Global News producer for interview]	2016
(03)	Speaking notes and handout, Talk to University-in-the- Community on Multiculturalism	2016
(04)	Panel speaking notes and correspondence, Electoral Reform Roundtable, Queen's Park	2016
(05)	"Launch Pad of an Engaged Political Theorist: Rainer Knopff's Doctoral Thesis: In Defense of Liberal Democracy": Talk from Workshop Honouring Rainer Knopff, University of Calgary, 2016-05-30	2016
(06)	Speaking notes and correspondence, re: Willowdale Electoral Reform Town Hall	2016
(07)	"Selecting Supreme Court Justices: Is Trudeau's Sunny Way a Better Way?" : Ivan Rand Memorial Lecture, University of New Brunswick, 2016-10-20 [Includes notes, press clippings, correspondence and review]	2016
(08)	Correspondence re: talks on Canada's Odyssey at U of Alberta	2016

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(09)	"Fiscal Federalism for a Multinational Federation: Canada's Experience": Chapter/Address from CRIDAQ/UQAM Conference, Fiscal Federalism in Plurinational Societies: Equality and Autonomy, 2017- 06-08-09	2017
(10)	 "Federalism Reform and Democratic Renewal for a Country Based on Incomplete Conquests": Paper from 2017 State of the Federation Conference at Queen's University, 2017-06-16-17 [Includes unrelated personal email from Peter Calamai] 	2017
(11)	Address, Annual Banquet of North American Alumni of University of Sydney, Albany Club, Toronto, 2017-08-12	2017
(12)	Address, unveiling of the Fifth Churchill Plaque, Nathan Phillips Square, 2017-08-14	2017
(13)	"Speech of Governor General Viscount Monck": from Confederation Ball (150 th Anniversary of Confederation) at Arts and Letters Club, Toronto	2017
(14)	Speaking notes and correspondence for conference at Queen's University, "Let's Talk: A Conversation About Canada and Quebec", 2017-10-20	2017
(15)	Panel on Canada's Odyssey, at Courts and Politics Research Group 3 rd Annual Spring Workshop, Guelph, 2018-05-10	2018
(16)	"Can Canada's Foundational Pillars Slay the Pernicious Claim of Sovereignty?", Craddock Lecture given at Bloor St. United Church, 2018-11-18	2018

Appendix IX – Series 7: Churchill Society of the Advancement of Parliamentary Democracy (restricted)

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 020 (01)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. 19th Annual Dinner, 26	2002
	November 2002. [Includes CD and photos of Churchill	2002
	statue near City Hall	

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(02)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. Annual Dinner 2003	2001-2003
	[photographs removed, see B2017-0006/001P(01)]	
(03)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	0002 0004
	Parliamentary Democracy. Annual Dinner 2004	2003-2004
(04) - (05)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. Annual general meetings	2002-2008
	(2 folders)	
(06)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	0005
	Parliamentary Democracy. "Awards"	2005
(07)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. Board of Directors.	1998-2001
	Minutes of meetings	
(08)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. Board of Directors	2002-2003
(09)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	0000 000 1
	Parliamentary Democracy. Board of Directors	2003-2004
/ 021 (01)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	0004.0005
	Parliamentary Democracy. Board of Directors	2004-2005
(02)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2005
	Parliamentary Democracy. Board of Directors	2005
(03)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2005-2006
	Parliamentary Democracy. Board of Directors	2003-2008
(04)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2015
	Parliamentary Democracy. Board of Directors	2013
(05)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. Churchill initiatives, 2007-	2007
	2009	
(06)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2008
	Parliamentary Democracy. Churchill Initiatives Group	2000
(07)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2000-2004
	Parliamentary Democracy. Communication plan	2000-2004
(08)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2002-2004
	Parliamentary Democracy, correspondence	2002-2004
(09)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy, "The Democracy Project –	2000
	A conference / roundtable. Federation and	2000
	parliamentary democracy"	

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(10)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2005
	Parliamentary Democracy. Events, Spring 2005	2005
(11)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2002
	Parliamentary Democracy. Juno Beach event	2003
(12)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. Annual Churchill/University	2008
	of Toronto Lecture (5 th " 2008), Kim Campbell lecturer	
(13)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2004
	Parliamentary Democracy. Letters to members	2004
(14)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2005 2007
	Parliamentary Democracy. Library evening	2005-2006
(15)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2005
	Parliamentary Democracy. "The Maple Crown"	2005
(16)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2004 2004
	Parliamentary Democracy. Meet-the-speaker dinner	2004, 2006
(17)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. Parliamentary democracy	2015
	debate, 2015-04-15	
(18)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. Parliamentary Democracy	2003-2004
	Initiatives Committee	
(19)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. Report of the 2007 Survey	2007
	of Members, April 2007	
/ 022 (01)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. Statue Committee, statue	2003-2005
	phase 2	
(02) – (03)	Churchill Statue Committee. Plaques 2 files	2004
(04)	Churchill Statue, Nathan Philip Square , Toronto	2004
	[photographs removed, see B2017-0006/001P(02)]	2004
(05)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. Victory in Europe Day,	2004-2005
	2005	
(06)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. 'The visual clues of Winston	2006-2007
	Churchill' (brochure)	
(07)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	2002 2004
	Parliamentary Democracy. Volunteers	2003-2004

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(08)	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
	Parliamentary Democracy. "Will of the People," Sir	2006
	Martin Gilbert's book and dinner invitation	

Appendix X – Series 8: University of Toronto Faculty Association (restricted)

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/022 cont'd	UTFA. Constitutional review	2002-2003
(09)		2002-2000
(10)	UTFA. Mediation brief, November 2003 (#8 of	2003
	documents)	2003
/ 023 (01)	UTFA. Negotiations	2003
(02)	UTFA. Task Force on Clinical Faculty	2003-2004
(03)	UTFA. Executive Director and Ad-hoc Constitutional	2003-2005
	Committee	2003-2003
(04)	UTFA. Council. Meeting, 2004-11-18	2004
(05)	UFTA. Retiring class of 2005 [includes correspondence	2004
	re: mandatory retirement]	2004
(06)	UTFA. Council agenda and minutes	2004
(07)	UTFA. Negotiations 2005	2004-2006
/ 024 (01)	UTFA. Ad Hoc Constitutional Committee	2004-2007
(02)	UTFA. Council	2005
(03)	UTFA. Council	2005
(04) - (05)	UTFA. Negotiating Team, January-March 2005 (2 files)	2005
(06)	UTFA. Stipends	2008
(07)	UTFA. Memorandum of Agreement – Article #8	2010-2011

Appendix XI – Series 9: University of Toronto

B2005-0001

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/049	Committee for a Democratic Chile – Innis College	
	Council	
/050	Innis College Council – U of T Alumni Association	

B2017-0006	
------------	--

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 024 cont'd (08)	U of T. Faculty of Arts and Science. Dean's Essay Prize Selection Committee (restricted)	2005-2006
(09)	University of Toronto. Project Planning Committee for the Senior Scholar/Retiree Centre, St. George Campus Part 1 of 2	2005-2007
/ 025 (01)	University of Toronto. Project Planning Committee for the Senior Scholar/Retiree Centre, St. George Campus Part 2 of 2	2005-2007
(02)	UTP. Manuscript Review Committee (restricted)	2007-2008
(03) – (04)	University of Toronto Press. Manuscript Review Committee (2 files)	2008
(05)	University of Toronto. Group on Indigenous Government	2008-2011
(06)	University of Toronto. Centre for Ethics	2009
(07)	Proposed disestablishment of the Centre for Ethics, U of T (restricted)	2010
(08) – (09)	Fort York/Senior College War of 1812 Commemoration (2 files)	2011-2012
(10)	University of Toronto Faculty Club. Board of Directors (restricted)	2012-2013

B2019-0008

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/013 cont'd	Faculty Club, house rules, by-laws and business	2010
(17)	planning	2010
	U of T Spring Reunion Alumni event [correspondence	2016-2017
(18)	and speaking notes]	2010-2017

Appendix XII – Series 10: Retirement Associations, Academia

10.1: College and Universities Association of Canada (restricted)

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 026 (01)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Aboriginal peoples	2008
(02)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Academic ethics	2005
(03)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Academics for Higher Education and Development	2008
(04)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Administration	2003
(05)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Air Canada agreement	2005
(06)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Annual Conference 26-28 May 2004 (Winnipeg)	2003-2004
(07)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Annual Conference 11-13 May 2005, University of British Columbia	2004-2005
(08)	College and University Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Annual conference (4 th : 2006 : University of Guelph)	2005-2006
(09)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Annual conference and annual general meeting, 21-23 May , Concordia University	2008
(10)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Annual conference and annual general meeting, 20-22 May 2009, Universite de Moncton	2009
(11)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Annual conference and annual general meeting, 18-20 May 2010, York University	2009-2010
(12)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Annual general meeting	2004
(13)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Annual general meeting	2005-2006
(14)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Annual general meeting	2006
(15)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Annual general meeting	2008

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(16)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC). Archives [photographs removed,	0005
	see B2017-0006/001P(03)]	2005
(17)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC) – Association of Retirement	0 = 1 000 4
	Organizations in Higher Education (AROHE)	Oct 2004
	conference	
(18)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC). Atlantic Regional CURAC	2006
	conference, 2006	
/ 027 (01)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	2007 2009
	Canada (CURAC). Benefits Committee	2007-2008
(02)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC). Benefits, medical, dental and	2005-2007
	retiree	
(03) – (10)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	0005 0011
	Canada (CURAC). Board of Directors (8 files)	2005-2011
(11)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	[20052]
	Canada (CURAC). Brochures	[2005?]
(12)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	2003-2010
	Canada (CURAC). By-laws	2003-2010
(13)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC). Canadian Association of University	2008-2009
	Teachers	
(14)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC). Canadian Retirement Advocacy	2004 - 2007
	Association	
(15)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	[after 2003]
	Canada (CURAC). Committees	
(16)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	26 May 2003
	Canada (CURAC). Constitution	20 May 2003
(17)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	2002 - 2003
	Canada (CURAC). Contacts	2002 - 2003
(18)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	2003-2005
	Canada (CURAC). Correspondence	2003-2003
(19)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	2004
	Canada (CURAC). Correspondence, David Lubell	2004
(20)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC). Healthcare Policy Committee	

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 028 (01) -	College and Universities Retiree Association of	2004-2005
(02)	Canada (CURAC). Incorporation	2004-2003
(03)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	5 Jun 2008
	Canada (CURAC). Insurance	5 JUN 2008
(04)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	2005
	Canada (CURAC). Intellectual property issues	2005
(05)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	2005
	Canada (CURAC). Library project	2005
(06)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	2002 2005
	Canada (CURAC). Medical benefits survey	2003-2005
(07)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC). Member Survey on Non-medical	2006-2007
	Benefits	
(08)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC). Membership Committee	2007
(09)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	0011
	Canada (CURAC). Newsletter	2011
(10)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	0004.0007
	Canada (CURAC). Nominating committee	2004-2007
(11)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC). Ontario Community College	2004
	Retiree's Association	
(12)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC). Ontario College Retiree's	2004-2005
	Association	
(13)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	0010 0011
	Canada (CURAC). Pension Committee	2010-2011
(14)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	0004 0005
	Canada (CURAC). Privacy policy	2004-2005
(15)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC). (Robert) Rae Postsecondary	2004-2005
	Review	
(16)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
	Canada (CURAC). Survey of representation of	2004-2005
	Retirees in University affairs	
/ 029 (01)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
. ,	Canada (CURAC). Teleconference calls	2003-2005
(02)	College and Universities Retiree Association of	2004
	Canada (CURAC). Volunteers	2004

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(03)	College and Universities Retiree Association of Canada (CURAC). Wesley Stevens – Income Tax Act	[200-?]

B2019-0008

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 013 cont'd (19)	CURAC, Professional Support Committee (restricted)	2006-2012
(20)	CURAC, Professional Support [including correspondence with NSERC and appeals] (restricted)	2009-2012

10.2: Retired Academic and Librarian of the University of Toronto (RALUT) (restricted)

B2017-0006

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/029 cont'd	RALUT. Submission for white paper on academic	2002-2003
(04)	planning for 2003 and beyond	2002-2003
(05)	RALUT. Executive Committee	2003
(06)	RALUT. Executive Committee	Sep 2003
(07)	RALUT. Benefits Committee	2004-2005
(08)	RALUT. Joint Working Group on Retirement Issues	2003-2004
(09)	Address, 'Learning to build on success', RALUT AGM,	2006
	2006-04-25	2000
(10)	RALUT – 2007 Conference, Windsor, ON [file includes	2007-2008
	Pension Committee notes and agenda]	2007-2000

Appendix XIII – Series 11: Articles, reviews, talks, addresses and referee comments

B2005-0001 – Articles

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 051 (01)	The Canadian Bill of Rights – draft ms, incomplete	[ca. 1962]
(02)	Nature of political theory – notes	[ca. 1962]
(03)	"The Supreme Court of Canada and judicial review"-	
	[early draft of "The Supreme Court's Interpretation of	1962
	the Constitution since 1949"? for Politics: Canada,	1702
	McGraw-Hill, 1962]	

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(04)	"What need is there to amend the constitution of	23 May 23,
	Canada" (Exchange. Panel discussion. Hart House)	1964
(05)	"The constitution of federalism: the Canadian	
	experience" Prepared for the North American-	1-7 Jun 1967
	Yuguoslav Seminar on federalism, Indiana University	
(06)	"The Jurisdiction of the Supreme Court of Canada:	
	Present Policies and a Programme for reform,"(1968)	1968
	Osgoode Hall Law Journal 1	
(07)	"Constitutional Reform of the Canadian Judiciary,"	10/0
	(1969) Alberta Law Review 103	1969
(08)	"A Democratic Approach to Civil Liberties," (1969)	10/0
	University of Toronto Law Journal 109	1969
(09)	"The Sudanese civil war and the role of the church".	1071
. ,	Prepared for Frontier	1971
(10)	"Can Secession Be Justified? The Case of the Southern	
()	Sudan," in D.M. Wai (ed.), The Southern Sudan, Frank	1973
	Cass, 1973	
(11)	"The politics of the Supreme Court"	1972
(12)-(13)	"Judicial Power in Canada's Political Culture," in M.L.	
. , . ,	Friedland (ed.), Courts and Trials: A Multidisciplinary	1973-1976
	Approach, University of Toronto Press, 1975	
(14)	"The Supreme Court Since 1960," in Paul Fox (ed.),	
()	Politics: Canada, McGraw-Hill of Canada, 4th edition,	1974-1975
	1977	
(15)	'The Political Role of the Supreme Court of Canada in Its	
(- /	First Century," (1975) Canadian Bar Review 576	1975
(16)	"The Dene Nation and Confederation," in Mel Watkins	
(- /	(ed.) The Dene: The Colony Within, University of Toronto	1976
	Press, 1977	
/052 (01)-(02)	"The constitution, courts and judicial behaviour"	1981-1982
(03)	'The Supreme Court Decision: Bold Statecraft Based on	
()	Questionable Jurisprudence," in Court and the	
	Constitution, Peter Russell, Robert Decary et al, Institute	1982-1983
	of Intergovernmental Relations, Queen's University,	
	Kingston, 1982	
/052	"The Political Theory of Controlology," in Anthony Doob	
(04)	and Edward J. Greenspan (eds.), Perspectives in	
()	Criminal Law: Essays in Honour of John Ll. J. Edwards,	1982-1983
	Canada Law Books, 1984	

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(05)	"The Proposed Charter for a Civilian Intelligence Agency," (1983) Canadian Public Policy 326	1982-1983
(06)	"The Political Purposes of the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms," (1983) Canadian Bar Review 30	1983
(07)	"The first two years in Charter land"	1984
(08)	"The effect of judicial decisions on federal-provincial relations" Paper prepared for Annual meeting of the Canadian Association of Law Teachers	1984
/053 (01)	"The First Three Years in Charterland," (1985) Canadian Public Administration 367	1985
(02)	"The disadvantages of Mr. Trudeau's Bill of Rights"	n.d.
(03)	"The Supreme Court and Federal-Provincial Relations: The Political Use of Legal Resources," (1985) Canadian Public Policy 161.	1985
(04)	"Modernizing the Supreme Court" paper for panel discussion at University of Ottawa, October 1985 [published in Gerald-A. Beaudoin (ed.), <u>The Supreme</u> <u>Court of Canada</u> , Yvon Blais, 1986]	1985
(05)	"The Supreme Court in the Eighties," in Paul Fox (ed.), Politics: Canada, McGraw-Hill/Ryerson, 6th edition, 1987	1986
(06)	"The Paradox of Judicial Power," (1988) Queen's Law Journal 421	1988
(07)	"The Supreme Court Proposals in The Meech Lake Accord," (1988) Canadian Public Policy S93	1987-1988
(08)	"Don't scrap override clause" Toronto Star	1989
(09)	"The Charter and the Future of Canadian Politics," in Alain-G. Gagnon and James Bickerton (eds.), Canadian Politics: An Introduction to the Discipline, Broadview Press, 1990	1989
/ 054 (01)	"Constitutional Law - Judicial Independence - Whether a Provincial Inquiry Can Require Judges to Explain How and Why They Made Certain Decisions: MacKeigan v. Hickman," (1990) <u>69 Canadian Bar Review</u> 559	1989-1990
(02)	"The Diffusion of Judicial Power: The Commonwealth, the United States and the Canadian Case," (1990) Policy Studies Journal 118	1989-1991
(03)	"The future process of Canadian constitutional politics".	[1990]

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(04)	"The politics of law" Access to Justice lecture. Faculty of Law, University of Windsor, Oct. 30, 1990. "The Politics of Law," (1991) Windsor Yearbook of Access to Justice 127	1990-1992
(05)	"Time for the finale" [for Town Hall meeting on National Unity]	1991
(06)	"Canadians affirm the status quo" University of Melbourne	1992
(07)	C.B.C. radio commentary	14 Jun 1992
(08)	"The Supreme Court in the 1980s: A Commentary on the S.C.R. Statistics," (1992) <u>Osgoode Hall Law Journal</u> 771	1992
(09)	"The question of our time"	[1992]
(10)	"The End of Mega Constitutional Politics in Canada?" (1993) Political Science & Politics 33	1992-1993
(11)-(12)	"Canadian Constraints on Judicialization From Without," (1993) International Political Science Review 41	1992-1993
/ 055 (01)	"The politics of mega constitutional change: lessons from Canada" Paper. Joint Conference of the IACFS and IPSA, South Africa, August 1993. [Later published "The Politics of mega-constitutional change: Lessons from Canada," in Bertus de Villiers (ed.), <i>Evaluating</i> <i>Federal Systems</i> , Martinus Nijhoff, 1994, 41]	1993
(02)	"The Politics of Frustration II: Constitutional Politics in Canada and Australia Since 1987," (1992) Australian Canadian Studies 57	1993
(03)	"Attempting Macro Constitutional Change in Australia and Canada: The Politics of Frustration," (1993) International Journal of Canadian Studies 41	1993
(04)	"The Three Dimensions of Charter Politics," in James P. Bickerton & Alain-G. Gagnon (eds.), <u>Canadia Politics:</u> <u>An Introduction to the Discipline</u> , 2nd edition, Broadview Press, 1994	1993-1994
(05)	"Judging the judges 1982-1992: the Supreme Court's first decade of charter decisions" [originally presented at the CPSA annual meeting, University of Calgary, June 12-14, 1994]	1994
(06)	"The Canadian Charter of rights and freedoms: a descriptive analysis of the first decade 1982-1992"IPSA, Berlin, August 21-25, 1994	1994

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(07)	"The Political Purposes of the Charter: Have They Been Fulfilled? An Agnostic's Report Card," in Philip Bryden, Steven Davis & John Russell (eds.), Protecting Rights and Freedoms: Essays on the Charter's Place in Canada's Political, Legal and Intellectual Life, University of Toronto Press, 1994.	1994
(08)	S. Tarnoplosky, 1932-1993, (1994) Transactions of the Royal Society of Canada 231	1994
(09)	"Canada's Mega Constitutional Politics in Comparative Perspective," (1995) <u>Ahornblatter</u> (Marburg, Germany) 9 [Originally presented as paper at the IPSA, Berlin, 1994]	1994
(10)	With Brian Galligan, "The Politicization of the Judiciary in Australia and Canada," (1995) Australian Quarterly 85 [Originally presented as paper at the IPSA, Florence, Italy, August, 1994]	1994
(11)	"The Canadian Road to Democracy: Internal Roots, External Influences and Prudential Accommodation," in Charles Burton and Jiang Peng, Political Systems in Canada and Other Western Democracies, Foreign Languages Press, Beijing, 1995	1993-1994
(12)	"Assessing the Outcomes of the Current Constitutional Round," Canada Watch, March/April, 1995, 81	1995
(13)	"Judicial Free Speech: Justifiable Limits," (1996) University of New Brunswick Law Journal 155	1995-1996
(14)	"The Research Program of the Royal Commission on Aboriginal Peoples," (1995) International Journal of Canadian Studies 277	1995
(15)	"Canada: a federal society – despite its constitution".[Version published 2002 in Rekha Saxena, Mapping Canadian Federalism for India,115-129.Konark Publishers: Delhi, 2002]	1995
/ 056 (01)	"Constitution, Citizenship and Ethnicity," in Jean Laponce and William Safran, eds., Ethnicity and Citizenship, Frank Cass, London, 1996.	1994-1995
(02)	"The catalytic role of courts in aboriginal constitutional politics: Canada in a comparative context".	1996
(03)	"Canada's constitution: a work in progress"	1996-1997
(04)	"Constitutional odyssey: to be continued" [for the Financial Post]	1997

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(05)	Letter to Editor, Globe & Mail	Jun 1997
(06)	"The reconciliation conference: a resurrection of hope"	1997
(07)	"Ratifying post referendum agreement on Quebec sovereignty: maintaining constitutionalism with maximum flexibility". (C.D. Howe Institute Commentary)	1997-1998
(08)	"Aboriginal Nationalism and Quebec Nationalism: Reconciliation Through Fourth World Decolonization," (1997) Constitutional Forum 110	1996-1997
(09)	"Towards a theory of judicial independence"	1996-1998
(10)	"High Courts and the Rights of Aboriginal Peoples," (1998) Saskatchewan Law Review, 247	1998
(11)	"The Global Dimensions of Aboriginal Politics," in Rodney Sullivan et al (eds.), Education for Australia's International Future, James Cook University, Townsville, 1998, 104	1997-1998
(12)	"The Supreme Court and the Charter: Quantitative Tends: Continuities and Discontinuities," <i>Canada:</i> <i>Watch</i> , October 1998, 62	1997-1998
/ 057 (01)	"Reform's Judicial Agenda," <i>Policy Options, April 1999,</i> 12	1999
(02)	"Aboriginal Peoples Do Have Inherent Rights," Cite Libre, Fall 1999, 56.	1999
(03)	"Corroboree 2000: Defining a New Nation," <u>Arena</u> Journal (Australia) no.15, 2000, 25.	2000
(04)	"Mabo: political consequences," in Tony Blackshield, Michael Coper and George Williams, eds., The Oxford Companion to the High Court of Australia, Melbourne: Oxford University Press, 2001, pp. 450-2.	2000
(05)	"The world needs more not less judicial power"	2000
(06)	"Doing Aboriginal Politics," Canadian Political Science Association Bulletin, November, 2001, pp. 7-11.	2001
(07)	"The proposed BC referendum"	2001
(08)	"My People's Courts As Agents of Indigenous Decolonization?" <i>Law in Context</i> , (Australia) Special Issue, September, 2001.	2001
(09)	"Judging in the 21 st Century," (2002) 25 The Advocate, pp. 315-322.	2001-2002

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(10)-(13)	"Colonization of Indigenous Peoples: The Movement	
	toward New Relationships," in Margaret MacMillan and	
	Francine McKenzie, eds., Parties Long Estranged:	1999-2003
	Canada and Australia in the Twentieth Century, 62-98.	
	University of British Columbia Press, 2003.	
(14)	"Can the Canadians Be a Sovereign People? The	
	Question Revisited," in Stephen L. Newman, ed.,	1999-2004
	Constitutional Politics in Canada and the United States,	1777-2004
	9-34. State University of New York Press, 2004.	

B2017-0006 – Articles

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 030 (01)	Community Peace Foundation, including 'Towards an accountable and responsive South African judicial system'	1989-1996
(02)	Paper, University of New Brunswich Law Journal	1996
(03)	PHR. 'High courts and the rights of Aboriginal Peoples: The limits of judicial independence" / Peter Russell in Saskatchewan Law Review, 1998	1998
(04)	"Canada: A federal society – despite its constitution" / Peter Russell, Indian Council of Historical Research for "Federalism in India and Canada: A study in history and politics"	[ca. 1999]
(05)	Article. 'Colonization of Indigenous peoples', Parties long estranged, 2003. Correspondence	1999-2000
(06)	'Comments/Commentaire: The theory of democratic elitism revisited: A response to Vengroff and Morton,' Canadian Journal of Political Science, XXXIII, 3 (September 2000) 569-581	2000
(07)	PHR. 'My people's courts as agents of Indigenous decolonization'	2001
(08)	'Patriation: We have succeeded despite ourselves,' The Beaver (April/May 2002)	2001-2002
(09)	'Colonization of Indigenous peoples: the movement towards new relationships,' 2003	2002-2003
(10)	'Citizenship in a multi-national democracy" / Peter H. Russell, chapter in "Rethinking Citizenship in Canadian Federation. Essays in honor of Alan C. Cairns [also includes material from associated conference] (2005)	2001-2005
(11)	PHR. 'Constitutional politics: In a new era', 2006	2002-2005
(12)	Correspondence, 'Conclusion' for Time's up: mandatory retirement in Canada / Edited by Terry Gillin and David McGregor (2005)	2003
(13)	Draft typescripts and correspondence, "The future of Europe in an era of federalism" Chapter in "The changing faces of federalism" / Sergio Ortino, Mitja Zagner and Vojtech Mastny	2003 - 2004
(14)	Book chapter, "Fiscal federalism: Not resolvable by constitutional law" in "Dilemmas of solidarity in the	2003-2006

	B2017-0006		
/Box (file)	Title	Dates	
	Canadian federation" / Edited by Sujit Choudry, Jean-		
	Francois Gaudreault-Desbiens and Lorne Sossins, 2006		
(15)	'Aboriginal politics (comparative)', Oxford		
	Companion to Australian Politics, edited by Brian	2003-2007	
	Galligan, Winsome Roberts. South Melbourne, Vic. :	2000-2007	
	Oxford University Press, 2007,		
(16)	Book chapter, "Citizenship in a multi-national		
	democracy in Insiders and Outsiders: Alan Cairns and	2004-2005	
	the Reshaping of Canadian Citizenship" / Edited by	2004-2003	
	Philip Resnick and Gerald Kernerman		
(17)	Draft typescripts and notes, "Indigenous self-		
	determination: Is Canada as good as it gets?" / Peter		
	H. Russell in Unfinished constitutional business? Re-	[ca. 2005]	
	thinking Indigenous self-determination" / Barbara		
	Hocking		
/ 031 (01)	Essay, 'The unrealized benefits of Canada's unfederal		
	judicial system' in "Framing Canadian Federalism for	0005 0000	
	the Twenty-First Century in honour of John T. Saywell /	2005-2008	
	Edited by Dimitry Abastakis and P.E. Bryden (2009)		
(02)	PHR. 'Monarchy, constitutional,' International	2007 2008	
	Encyclopedia of the Social Sciences, 2nd ed. (2007)	2006-2008	
(03)	'The Charter and Canadian democracy,' Contested	2007-2009	
	constitutionalism, 2009	2007-2007	
(04) - (05)	'Judicial recruitment, careers and education,' in		
	Oxford Handbook of Empirical Legal Research (2010)	2007-2009	
	(2 files)		
(06)	Book chapter. 'Oka to Ipperwash: the necessity of	2007-2010	
	flashpoint events,' 2010.	2007-2010	
(07)	Book chapter, 'Federalism and first peoples,' The		
	federal idea: essays in honour of Ronald L. Watts, ed.	2007-2011	
	Thomas J. Courchene et al. Kingston, Ont. : Institute of	2007-2011	
	Intergovernmental Relations, Queen's University, 2011		
(08)	"Standoff with Aboriginal people" / Peter Russell [files	[cq. 2007]	
	includes correspondence re: CBC "Ideas" piece]	[ca. 2007]	
(09)	Book chapter, "Constitution," Oxford Handbook of	2008-2009	
	Canadian Politics		
(10)	'A general theory of judicial independence revisited,'	2008 2010	
	in Judicial independence in context, 2010	2008-2010	

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/032 (01)	"A century later Churchill's constitutional crisis has echoes for us" / Peter H. Russell in Churchilliad	2009
(02)	"The need for agreement on fundamental conventions of parliamentary democracy" / Peter H. Russell (2010)	2009-2011
(03)	"Churchill and Australia" / Peter H. Russell in Churchilliad	2010
(04)	'Prorogation – Prime Ministers must not become kings: from Henry the Eighth to Stephen Harper', for Canada Watch, 2010-06-16	2010
(05)	'Canada's experience with constitutional reform: a comparative overview,' Erik O. Eriksen and John Erik Fossum (eds): <u>What Democracy for Europe?</u> <u>Proceedings from the RECON Midterm Conference</u> (RECON Report No 11), 2010	2009
(06)	"Minority government and constitutional convention" / Peter Russell, Canadian Parliamentary Review (Summer 2010)	2010
(07)	PHR. 'La nature determinante de la notion de confiance'	2010-2011
(08)	PHR. The first summit and the Atlantic Charter. St. John's, NL: 2011	2011
(09)	PHR. 'Discretion and the reserve powers of the Crown,' Canadian Parliamentary Review (Summer 2011) 1-7	2011
(10)	PHR. 'The patriating and Quebec veto references: The Supreme Court wrestles with the political part of the Constitution,' Supreme Court Law Review, 54 (2011)	2011
(11)	'The principles, rules and practices of parliamentary government', 2012	2011-2012
(12)	'Defining the North – in all its complexity', Northern Public Affairs, 1 (Spring 2012)	2012
(13)	'John Robert Cartwright', The Chief Justices of the Supreme Court of Canada, ed. Jean Chevrier et al. Ottawa: New Federation House, 201-	2013-2014
(14)	Article. 'Tsilhqot'in Nation vs. British Columbia: Can the successful defense of aboriginal title in the courts pave the way to reconciliation?'	2014-2015

B2019-0008 – Articles

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 014 (01)	Bora Laskin, Tribute to. Published in U of T Law Journal	1984
(02)	"Codifying Conventions", Chapter from Constitutional Conventions in Westminster Systems (2015), Cambridge UP [Includes drafts, correspondence, background materials]	2012-2015
(03)	"The Situation in Egypt Today": submission to Journal of Parliamentary and Political Law	2013
(04)	Foreword to book, Courts in Federal Countries: Federalists or Unitarists? By John Kincaid and Nicholas Aroney (published 2017)	2015
(05)	"The Harper Decade"	2015
(06)	"The Benefits of Minority Government"	2015?
(07)	Correspondence, re: PHR's contribution to book, Surviving Canada: Indigenous Peoples Celebrate 150 Years of Betrayal published 2017 by ARP Books	2016
(08)	"Conclusion: A Moderate Turn to the Right with at Least One Enduring Consequence": Chapter from The Blueprint, U of T Press (2017)	2017
(09)	"Response to Tax and the Canadian Psyche", article for Literary Review of Canada	2017
(10)	Chapter Proofs from Trust, Distrust, and Mistrust in Multinational Democracies by D. Karmiss and F. Rocher, published 2018	2017-2018
(11)	"Keynote speakers: Constitutional and Governance Challenges for a Country Based on Incomplete Conquests", submission to Journal of Parliamentary and Political Law Special Issue – Glendon Conference	2018

B2005-0001 – Talks and addresses

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 058 (09)	Canadian Club	31 Mar 1969
(10)	Legal Aid Committee, Hamilton	7 May 1982
(11)	"The political theory behind the Canadian constitution	June 1982
(12)	IPAC, Pitfield Commission – report on CSIS bill	1983

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(13)	Osgoode Hall Law School	13 Apr 1983
(14)	University of Calgary	1 Mar 1985
(15)	Canadian Public Policy workshop	18 Mar 1985
(16)	Princeton Alumni Association, Canadian Studies	1985
(17)	Programme	
(17)	Canadian Institute for the administration of justice	17 Oct 1987
(18)	Canadian American Legal Exchange	31 Aug 1987
(19)	University of Calgary	1988
(20)	[University of Manitoba?] re appointment of judges	[ca1988]
(21)	[University of Manitoba?] re Supreme Court and the charter	[ca. 1988?]
(22)	University of Saskatchewan – impact of the charter of rights	20 Oct 1988
(23)	Meech Lake	[ca. 1989]
(24)	Mulroney Court	[ca. 1989]
(25)	Supreme Court	[ca. 1989]
(26)	Canadian Club of Winnipeg	6 Oct 1989
(27)	Rotary Club of Toronto	13 Jan 1989
(28)	Canadian Club & SUNY	Apr & Oct 6, 1989
/059 (01)	Learning Unlimited – lectures	1989-1991
(02)	McMaster University	16 Mar 1989
(03)	Glendon Conference, York University	11 Nov 1989
(04)	Canada's social contract	[ca. 1990]
(05)	U of T. Alumni Association	19 Nov 1990
(06)	Graduate Association of Students in Political Science, University of Toronto	16 Feb 1990
(07)	University of Calgary – convocation	7 Jun 1990
(07)	Queen's University	1 Oct 1990
(08)	Harvard University	9 Oct 1990
(10)	Erindale College	24 Oct 1990
(10)	Dept. of Sociology. Current events and policy seminar	24 Oct 1990
(12)	University of Western Ontario	[Nov 1990]
(12)	Rotary Club	Jun 1991
(13)	Innis Fall outing	23 Nov 1991
(15)	Constitutional odyssey	[ca. 1992]
(16)	Erindale College	April 1992
(17)	Law Society of Upper Canada – Call to the Bar	9 Feb 1993

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(18)	CBAO Panel	13 Apr 1993
(19)	Centre of Criminology	8 Oct 1993
(20)	Australia, Flinders University	Apr 1994
(21)	Academy of Life long learning	May 1994
(22)	Australian Senate. Occasional lecture series	Jul 1994
(23)	Australia – talk on charter	[1994]
(24)	Trinity College	30 Nov 1994
(25)	[Talks – notes]	1995
(26)	Simon Fraser University	1995
(27)	University of Oxford. Canadian Hilary Gathering	6 Apr 1995
(28)	Royal Trust Company; Toronto Club	Sep & 18 Oct 1995
(29)	University of Melbourne	[29 Oct
		1995?]
(30)	York University	Nov 1995
(31)	C.B.C. The National	Nov 1995
(32)	First Nations House [Toronto]. Workshop on aboriginal	24 Nov 1995
(00)		100/
(33)	Couchiching Institute on Public Affairs	1996
(34)	Retirement of Jean Edward Smith (U. of T. Political Science Dept.)	[1996?]
(35)	Australia – La Trobe University, Melbourne. Hugo Wolfsohn Memorial lecture	31 Oct 1996
(36)	Centre of Criminology, U of T	Jan 1997
(37)	University of Sussex	Nov 1997
(38)	Osgoode Hall Law School	27 Nov 1997
(39)-(40)	Later Life learning	1998
(41)	University of Guelph. Honorary Degree. Convocation address	19 Oct 1998
(42)	Churchill Society – introduction of Dr. Dirks	1999
(43)	University Arts Women's Club	15 Apr 1999
(44)	U. of T. Honorary Degree – address	11 Jun 2001
(45)	Queen's University	Jan 2002

B2005-0001 - Reviews

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 058 (01)	Reviews – general	1964-1967
(02)	Osgoode Hall Law Journal	1975
(03)	"The forked road: Canada 1939-1957"	1976
(04)	Osgoode Hall Law Journal	1976
(05)	Quill and Quire	1976
(06)	Kaplan: Belonging	1993
(07)	Alberta Law Review	1997
(08)	Canadian Journal of Political Science	1996

B2017-0006 - Reviews

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/033 (01)	Book review, "The limits of judicial power. The Supreme Court in American politics" / William Lasser	1988
(02)	Book review. Henkin and Rosenthal, Constitutionalism and Rights	1991
(03)	Book review. Reg Whitaker, A sovereign idea: Essays on Canada as a democratic community, 1992	1992
(04)	Book review. Edmund Orban et al., Fédéralism et cours supremes, 1991	1993
(05)	Book review, "The captive court: A study of the Supreme Court of Canada" / Ian Bushnell in The Canadian Historical Review	1993
(06)	Book review. Will Kymlicka. The rights of minority cultures, 1995	1995-1996
(07)	Book review. Patrick Malcolmson and Richard Myers, The Canadian Regime, 1997	1997-[199-]
(08)	Book review, "Can Canada survive? Under what terms and conditions?" / David M. Hayne in the University of Toronto Quarterly	1998
(09)	Book review. George Williams, A bill of rights for Australia	1999
(10)	Book review. Ian Greene et al. Final Appeal	1999
(11)	Book review. Laforet and York; Clarence Bolt	1999-2000
(12)	Book review. David Solomon. The political High Court: How the High Court shapes politics, 1999	2000

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(13)	Book review, "The rights revolution" / Michael Ignatieff	2000
(14)	Letter to Ted Morton commenting on his book, The	0000
	Charter Revolution	2000
(15)	Book review. Alan Cairns. Citizens plus2000	2000?
(16)	Book review. Bruce Clark. Justice in paradise, 1999	2000-2001
(17)	Book review. Christopher MacLennan, Towards the	
	Charter: Canadians and the demand for a national	2002-2004
	bill of rights, 1929-1960, 2003	
(18)	Book review. Shelagh Grant. Arctic justice : on trial for	2003
	murder, Pond Inlet, 1923, 2002	2003
(19)	Book review. Michael D. Behiels. Canada's	
	francophone minority communities: constitutional	2006
	renewal and the winning school of governance, 2005	
(20)	Book review, Essays in the history of Canadian law, vo.	2006
	IX	2000
(21)	Book reviews, "Aboriginal relations. Another dose of	
	colonial medicine or continuing to work at consensual	2006
	agreements?" Literary Review of Canada	
(22)	Book review, "Canadas of the mind: The making and	
	unmaking of Canadian nationalisms in the Twentieth	2007
	Century" Edited by Norman Hilmer and Adam	2007
	Chapwick	
(23)	Book review, "A common hunger. Land rights in	
	Canada and South Africa" / Joan G. Fairweather,	2007
	University of Toronto Quarterly	
(24)	Book review, "Diversity and equality: the changing	
	framework of freedom in Canada" / Avigail Eisenberg,	2008
	University of Toronto Quarterly	
(25)	Comments, "Losing confidence: Power, politics and	[ca. 2009]
	the crisis in Canadian democracy" / Elizabeth May	[0012007]
(26)	Book review, "Disrobing the Aboriginal industry: The	
	deception behind Indigenous cultural production" /	2009
	Frances Widdowson and Albert Howard, Canadian	
	Journal of Political Science	
(27)	Book review. David E. Smith. Federalism and the	
	constitution of Canada (2010), University of Toronto	2010-2011
	Quarterly, 81, 2 (Spring 2012)	

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(28)	Book review, "Patriating the Constitution: The final showdown" / Ron Graham, Literary Review of Canada	2011

B2019-0008 - Reviews

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/014 cont'd	Book review. Andrew Wolford, Between Justice and	2007
(12)	Certainty: Treaty Making in British Columbia	2007
(13)	Book review. Albert Schrauwers, 'Union is Strength':	
	W.L. McKenzie, The Children of Peace, and the	2010
	Emergence of Joint Stock Democracy in Upper	2010
	Canada	
(14)	Book review. Matthew Mendelsohn, Big Brother No	2010
	More	2010
(15)	Book review. Vaughan Lyon, Power Shift: From Party	2011-2012
	Elites to Informed Citizens	2011-2012
(16)	Books review. Peter Kulchyski, Aboriginal Rights Are	
	Not Human Rights; and David Milward, Aboriginal	2013
	Justice and the Charter	
(17)	Book review. Emmett Macfarlane, ed., Constitutional	
	Amendment in Canada [Includes correspondence re:	
	keynote address at Glendon Conference, "How	2016-2017
	Canada @250 illuminates the challenges of Canada	
	@150"]	

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 060 (01)	Unfinished dreams	n.d.
(02)	Amendment, interpretation & the politics of	n.d.
	constitutional modification	11.0.
(03)	Gordon Robertson. "Near the top: with the makers of	n.d.
	Canada"	11.0.
(04)	"Aboriginal welfare and the denial of Indigenous	n.d.
	sovereignty"	
(05)	"Consequences: the impact of law and its	n.d.
	complexity"	
(06)	"Humanizing our global order"	n.d.
(07)	Judicial interpretation – C.D. Gilbert	1985
(08)	The high court of Australia – Rob McQueen	[ca. 1986]
(09)	"That splendid luxury"	1987
(10)	Australian politics: theory and practice	1987
(11)	Report on the independence of provincial judges	1989
(12)	"Meech Lake: the inside story" – Patrick Monahan	1990
(13)	"The new judicial ascendancy"	1990
(14)	"Canada's official languages" – Richard Joy	1991
(15)	"Political institutions"	1991-1992
(16)	"Judging human rights"	1993
(17)	Comparative politics	1994
(18)	"Litigation and institutional design"	1994
(19)	"The impact of the Canadian charter of rights"	1996
(20)	"Ethnic structure and potential for violence"	1996
(21)	"Civil society, social capital and the state"	1998
(22)	Fulfillment	1998
(23)	"Birds of a feather"	1998
/ 061 (01)	"Do the 'haves' still come out ahead in Canada"	1998-1999
(02)	"A peoples' dream"	1999
(03)	"Charter of rights"	1999
(04)	"The prospects for post-colonial democracy"	1999
(05)	"The judicial role in public information"	1999
(06)	"Strategic behavior and judicial decision-making"	1999
(07)	"Democratic equality: what went wrong" Ed Broadbent	2000
(08)	Sovereignity matters	2000-2002
(09)	"A crazy quilt"	2002

B2005-0001 - Referee comments (restricted)

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(10)	"Constitutions as Ur-narratives"	2002
(11)	"Judicial activism vs restraint"	2002
(12)	"Reconciliation and political legitimacy"	2002
(13)	"Multi-national cultures"	2003
(14)	"Self-determination, citizenship"	2003
(15)	"Hidden in plain sight"	2003
(16)	"Judicial independence & impartiality"	2003
(17)	"Civic capitalism"	2003
(18)	"Expanding the 'dialogue' debate"	2003
(19)	"The politicization of prejudice"	2004

B2017-0006 - Referee comments (restricted)

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 033 cont'd (29)	Manuscript review, "The rights agenda" / Charles Epp for the University of Chicago Press [file also includes evaluation of thesis proposal]	1997
(30)	Correspondence and manuscript review, "First Nations resistance. Post-colonial law" / Mary Ellen Turpel Lafond	1997-1998
(31)	Manuscript review, "The myth of the sacred: The Charter the courts, and the politics of the constitution in Canada"	2001
(32)	Manuscript review, "Aggressive in pursuit: The life and justice of Emmett Hall: / Fred Vanghan, The Osgoode Society for Legal History	2004
(33)	External review for the Indigenous Law Journal	2005
(34)	External review, SSHRC application for "The United Kingdom and Canada's constitution, 1980-82"	2006
(35)	Manuscript review, Comment: Canada's new judicial selection process'' for University of British Columbia Law Review	2006
/ 034 (01)	Peer review, "The political economy of the federal spending power" for Queen's Law Journal	2008
(02)	Peer review, "Disability rights activists in the Supreme Court of Canada: Legal mobilization theory and	2008

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
	accommodating social movements" for Canadian	
	Journal of Political Science	
(03)	Peer review, "Policy preference change and	
	appointments to the Supreme Court of Canada,	2008
	McGill Law Journal	
(04)	Gwyn, Richard [comments on various book chapters]	2010
(05)	Peer review of "Constructing an Indigenous Nordicity:	
	the 'new partnership' and Canada's northern	2011
	agenda.'	2011
(06)	Referee, Sydney Law Review: 'Facing up to diversity:	
	transparency and the reform of Commonwealth	
	judicial appointments, 2008-13'	2014

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/014 cont'd	Comments and recommendation letter re: Indian	2000
(18)	Treaty-Making Policy in the USA and Canada, 1867-77	2000
(19)	Manuscript review. "Shifting Boundaries: Aboriginal	
	Identity, Pluralist Theory, and the Politics of Self-	2002
	Government in Canada"	
(20)	Referee comments, "'Grab the Signatures and Run':	
	Federal Unity Strategy in Canada from the	2008
	Referendum to Patriation"	
(21)	Manuscript review. "Viscount Haldane: 'The Wicked	2009
	Step-father of the Canadian Constitution'"	2007
(22)	Manuscript review. "Evaluating the Kelowna Accord	
	and the Promise of Multilevel Governance in Canada"	2014
	for Canadian Public Administration	
	Manuscript review. "Theorizing about reform: judicial	
(23)	appointments systems in Australia and Canada" for	2014
	Canadian Journal of Political Science	
(24)	Manuscript review. "The Difficulty of Constitutional	2015
(24)	Amendment in Canada"	2013
	Referee comments, "Rebuilding Indigenous Nations	
(25)	Through Constitutional Development: A Case Study of	2016
	the Metis in Canada"	
(26)	External review. Book proposal for Hart Publishing	2018

B2019-0008 - Referee comments (restricted)

Appendix XIV – Series 12: Books

B2005-0001

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/062 (01)-(03)	Leading Constitutional Decisions, McClelland &	1965, 1972
	Stewart, 1965; revised edition, 1973, 1982	1703, 1772
/062 (04) -(07)	Nationalism in Canada, McGraw-Hill of Canada, 1966	1965-1966
/063	The Supreme Court of Canada as a Bilingual and	1969
	Bicultural Institution, Queen's Printer, Ottawa, 1969	1707
/064 (01) –	The Administration of Justice in Uganda: Some	
(05)	Problems and Proposals, Government of Uganda	1971
	Printer, 1971	

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/064 (06) -	The Judiciary in Canada: The Third Branch of	
(07)	Government, McGraw-Hill/Ryerson, 1987	1987
/064 (08) –(09)	Constitutional Odyssey: Can Canadians Become A	
/065 (01) – (05)	Sovereign People?, University of Toronto Press, 1992; revised edition, 1993	1992-2004
/065 (06)-(07)	Redesigning the state:the politics of mega constitutional change [unpublished manuscript] Introduction by Peter Russell	1994-1995
/066	The Future of Social Democracy: Views of Leaders from Around the World, University of Toronto Press, 2000	1996-1999
/067	Judicial Independence in the Age of Democracy: Critical Perspectives from Around the World, co-edited with David O'Brien, University Press of Virginia, Charlotteville, 2001	1999-2001
/068 (01)-(02)	Judicial Power and Canadian Democracy, co-edited with Paul Howe, McGill/Queen's University Press, 2001	2001
/068 (03)	Changing faces of federalism; institutional reconfiguration in Europe from East to West. Edited by Sergio Ortino, Mitja Zagar and Vojtech Mastny. Manchester University Press, 2005. Chapter entitled "The future of Europe in an era of federalism".	[2004]
/068 (04)	Recovering Aboriginal Title: The Mabo Case and Indigenous Resistance to English Settler Colonialism, University of Melbourne Press and University of Toronto Press, 2005.	[before 2005]

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 034 cont'd (07)	Book proposal, The politics of law	1992
(08)	Correspondence, McGill-Queen's University Press. Predominantly re: royalties	1999-2003
(09)	Peter Russell. The Judiciary in Canada (James Lorimer)	2000-2009
(10)	Reviews, Constitutional Odyssey, 1992	1992-1993

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(11)	Constitutional Odyssey, 3 rd edition, 2004. Correspondence	2004
(12)	Constitutional Odyssey, 3 rd ed., 2004	2004
(13)	Correspondence and proposal, "Appointing judges in an age of judicial power: critical perspectives from around the world" / Edited by Kate Malleson and Peter Russell. U of T Press, 2006.	2002-2005
(14)	Correspondence, "Appointing judges in an age of judicial power: critical perspectives from around the world" / Edited by Kate Malleson and Peter Russell. U of T Press, 2006.	2003
(15)	Notes and correspondence, "Appointing judges in an age of judicial power: critical perspectives from around the world" / Edited by Kate Malleson and Peter Russell. U of T Press, 2006.	[ca. 2004]
/35 (01)	Recognizing aboriginal title: The Mabo case and Indigenous resistance to English-Settler Colonialism" (2006) correspondence with Melbourne University press	1997-2003
(02)	Bittner, Amanda [correspondence re: editing "Recognizing aboriginal title: The Mabo case]	[ca. 2002]
(03) – (05)	"Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case" (2006) indexing proofs, Part 1 of 3	2004
(06) -(07)	Correspondence and readers' response, "Recognizing Aboriginal Title: the Mabo case" (2006)	2004-2006
(08)	Review for "Recognizing aboriginal title: the Mabo case," (2006) Higher Education Supplement, The Australian	2006
(09)	Australian publicity trip, Recognizing aboriginal title (2006), 1-28 March 2006	2006
/ 036 (01)	Correspondence, proofs and contracts, Canada's Trial Courts: Two Tiers or One? (2007)	2006-2007
(02) – (05)	Manuscript, Canada's Trial Courts: Two Tiers or One?, (2007) Part 1 of 4	2000-2007
(06)	Two cheers for minority government (2008). Draft, 2007-11-06	2007

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(07)	The Court and the Charter: Leading cases / Peter	
	Russell, Rainer Knopff, Tom Bateman and Janet	2007-2008
	Hiebert (2008).	
/ 037 (01) - (02)	The Court and the Charter: Leading cases (2008).	2008
	Revised introduction (2 files)	2008
(03)	The Court and the Constitution: Leading cases /	
	Rainer Knopff, Tom Bateman and Janet Hiebert and	2007-2008
	Peter Russell (2008).	
(04)	Essential Reading in Canadian Government and	
	Politics / Ed. Peter H. Russell, Francois Rocher, Debra	2009
	Thompson and Linda White. (2010) "Learning to live	2007
	with minority parliaments" / Peter Russell	
(05)	Essential Reading in Canadian Government and	
	Politics / Ed. Peter H. Russell, Francois Rocher, Debra	2009
	Thompson and Linda White. (2010)	
(06)	"Parliamentary democracy in crisis" / Edited by Peter	
	Russell and Lorne Sossin (2009) [notes and	2008-2009
	correspondence]	

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 015 (01)	List of works on file	[n.d.]
(02)	Carleton University Press, correspondence and royalties	1993-1999
(03)	Reviews, Recognizing Aboriginal Title: The Mabo Case	2006
(04)	Emond Montgomery Publications, Publication agreements and correspondence [primarily related to Two Cheers for Minority Government (2008)]	2007-2016
(05)	Notes, re: launch of Two Cheers for Minority Government, and Study of Parliament Panel, March 2008	2008
(06)	Reviews, Two Cheers for Minority Government	2008-2009
(07)	Review, of Parliamentary Democracy in Crisis by Andrew Potter, and PHR's response	2009

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(08)	Drafts and correspondence, Essential Readings in Canadian Constitutional Politics, co-edited by Christian Leuprecht and Peter H. Russell, UTP, 2011	2008-2010
(09)	Essential Readings in Canadian Government and Politics, 2 nd ed. (2015), Correspondence and notes	2014-2015
(10)	Notes [Purple Binder], "Provincial [?] of French Canada", Notes on books about relationship between federal and provincial links to French Canada	2015?
(11)	Notes for Canada's Odyssey book, Chapter 8, "Colonization of Aboriginal Peoples" [includes notes and research material arranged alphabetically from "Adams" to "Treaty 11"]	2014-2015?
(12)	Notes for Canada's Odyssey book, Chapter 10	2015?
(13)	Notes for Canada's Odyssey book, "Confederation"	2015?
016/ (01)	Notes for Canada's Odyssey book, Sir William Johnson and Treaty of Niagara	2015?
(02)-(03)	Notes for Canada's Odyssey book, "The Incomplete Conquest of New France" [Includes draft of chapter] [2 files]	2015?
(04)	The Court and the Constitution, 2 nd ed., Emond Montgomery Publishing, Toronto [included drafts and correspondence]	2015-2017
(05)	Chapter 7: "Confederation", from Canada's Odyssey: a Country Based on Incomplete Conquests. University of Toronto Press (2017).	2016
(06)	Chapter 8: "Colonization", from Canada's Odyssey U of T Press (2017).	2016
(07)	Chapter 9: "The Provincialization of French Canada", from Canada's Odyssey U of T Press (2017).	2016
(08)	Chapter 10: "The Nationalization of English Canada", from Canada's Odyssey U of T Press (2017).	2016
(09)	Chapter 11: "Quebec Becomes Constitutionally Radical", from Canada's Odyssey U of T Press (2017).	2016
(10)	Chapter 12: "Aboriginal Peoples Get a Hearing", from Canada's Odyssey U of T Press (2017).	2016
(11)	Chapter 13: "English-speaking Canada Becomes Multicultural", from Canada's Odyssey U of T Press (2017).	2016

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(12)	Annotated Bibliography, "Indigenous Content Syllabus	
	Materials: a Resource for Political Science Instructors in	2017
	Canada" by the CPSA Reconciliation Committee	
	[from binder marked "Canada Book Ch. 1-6"]	

Appendix XV – Series 13: Teaching

B2005-0001

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 068 (05)	Correspondence (restricted)	1965-1995
(06) - (07)	Ajzenstat, Janet	1974-1977
/ 069 (01)	Braun, Stephan	2002
(02)	Heiber, Stephen	1988
(03)	Hein, Gregory	1997
(04)	Hunt, Wayne	1982
(05)	Kerekes, Andrew	1974-1975
(06)	Knopff, Rainer	1975-1979
(07)	Shulman, Harvey	1975
(08)	Waksman, Mary	1975
(09)	Lecture: Methods of social investigation	n.d.
(10)	Royal Canadian Air Force College	1964-1968
(11) – (13)	Makerere University College	[ca. 1970-
		1971]
/ 070 (01) – 05)	Makerere University	1969-1971
(06) - (07)	Australia Model UN. Sponsored by the Australian High	Feb 1996
	Commission. Mississauga, Ontario	1001770
(08)	OISE/UT Aboriginal Speakers series lectures	1996-2003
University of To	ronto courses:	
/ 070 (09)	FSY 301 Topics in University Government	1971
(10)	POL 100 & POLA01Y	1980-1982
/ 071 (01)	SSC199Y Aboriginal peoples relationship with Canada	1995
(02)	JHP200s with Bob Rae	1998
(03) – (07)	POL 210Y	1988-1995
(01) – (03)	POL 210Y	1995-1996
/074 & /075	POL 299Y	1995-1996
/ 072 (04)	POL 309Y	1980
(05) - (06)	POL 310Y	1973-1978

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(07) - (10)	POL 405Y/2105	1971-1976
/ 073 (01) -	POL 405Y/2105	1984-1986
(16)		1704-1700
(17) - (18)	POL 471S/2116H	1991-1998
/ 076 (01)	POL 2100	1982-1983
(02) - (04)	POL 2115F	1991-1996
(05) - (06)	JPJ 2036	1994-1996

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 038 (01) –	Student correspondence (restricted)	
(09)		
(10)	POL 490H, 2102H 'Canada in question: a country	
	founded on incomplete conquests,' U of T. Fall term,	2013
	2013	
(11) – (12)	POL 490H, 2102H 'Canada in question: a country	
	founded on incomplete conquests,' U of T. Full	2014-2015
	course, 2014-2015 (2 folders) restricted	
(13)	Living and Learning in Retirement (LLIR) course,	2010-2013
	"Canadian politics: Canada in question"	2010-2013
(14)	Living and Learning in Retirement (LLIR) course,	2011-2012
	"Canadian politics: Canada in question"	2011-2012
(15)	Living and Learning in Retirement (LLIR) course,	2012-2013
	"Aboriginal peoples and Canada"	2012-2013

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
017 / (01)	299Y Mabo Workshop (restricted)	1995
(02)	POL 490H, 2102H <mark>(restricted)</mark>	2015-2016

Appendix XVI – Series 14: Research

B2005-0001

	B2005-0001	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 076 (07) -	Grant Applications	
(08), /077 (01)		1967-2000
- (04)		
(05) - (09)	Research files A - C	
/078	Research files F - S	
/079	Research files U – W	
/080 - /081	Mabo case – research materials	[ca. 2005]

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
	Mabo case	
/ 039 (01)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	
	Research file –	Dec 1967
	Inter-racial seminar, Townsville, 1967	
(02)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	1973-1974,
	Research	[ca. 1997]
(03)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	[after 1988]
	Research file – "Mabo II – High Court decision"	
(04)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	
	Research file – "Mabo casefact finder in	[1990?]
	Queensland Supreme Court"	
(05)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	
	Research file – "Mabo – High Court decision on native	1993
	title – discussion paper, June 1993"	
(06)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	[1993?]
	Research file – "Mabo case essay"	[17709]

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(07)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	
	Research file – Notes on and papers by Monica	[ca. 1993]
	Mulrennan	
(08)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	
	Research file – "Marks, Gary. 'The Mabo debate'	1993-1994
	and press coverage	
(09)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	1994-1995
	Research file – Correspondence with Sharon Payne	
(10)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	[ca. 1995]
	Research notes from Mabo diary and press coverage	
(11)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	1 10051
	Research file – Edward Koiki Mabo papers, National	[ca. 1995]
(10)	Library of Australia	
(12)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	[ca. 1995]
(10)	Research file – Torres Strait Treaty	
(13)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	100/
	Research file – Torres Strait Conference on Land and	1996
(1.4)	Sea Claims	
(14)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	1996
(1)	Research – Wik Peoples vs. the State of Queensland	
(15)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	1996
(1./)	Research file – Wik peoples – High Court decision	
(16)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case Research file – Warburton	1996-1997
(17)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	1007
	Research file – 10 point plan, international perspective	1997
(18)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	
	Research file – Film Australia "Mabo – life of an island	1997
	man"	
/ 040 (01)	Australia research trip	1997
(02)	Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council	1997-1999
	grant	177/-1777
(03)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	
	Research file –	2000
	"Queensland – Cape York partnerships"	
(04)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	
	Research file –	2001
	Townsville Conference, 2001	

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(05)	Recognizing aboriginal title : the Mabo case	
	Research file –	2002
	"Mabo Day – 10 th anniversary of Mabo ruling"	
	Judicial appointments	
(06)	Judicial appointments research project(restricted)	1992-1993
(07)	Judicial appointments research project: political	1002
	questionnaire (Ontario) (restricted)	1993
(08)	Judicial appointments research project: political	1993-1994
	questionnaire (Quebec) (restricted)	1773-1774
(09)	Judicial Appointments Research Project(restricted)	1993-1994
/ 041 (01)	Judicial Appointments Research Project (restricted)	1995
(02)	Press clippings and notes, judicial appointments	2006
	General	
(03)	European Parliament. Committee on Institutional	1000 1000
	Affairs. 'Report [re] constitutional system', 1993	1992-1993
(04) - (05)	Charter cases – notes, press coverage, documents (2	1992-1999
	files)	1992-1999
(06)	European Union. Notes on the Maastricht Treaty	[ca. 1993]
(07)	Humanities Research Centre Visitorship Program,	1000 1000
	Australian National University	1998-1999
(08)	Bill C-20 Clarity Bill [press clippings and research notes]	1999-2000
(09)	Wasauksing First Nation agreement	2000-2004
(10)	Research and reference notes prepared for P. Russell	
	re: personal ideology in US Supreme Court voting, law	2006
	and social-science integration	
/ 042 (01)-(02)	Hamilton-Caledonia land claims, including court case	
	of Henco Industries vs. Six Nations et al., with covering	2006-2007
	correspondence, reports, and press coverage (2 files)	
(03)	Notes and press clippings, 25 th Anniversary of the	2007
	Charter: A tribute to Chief Justice R. Roy McMurty	2007

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/ 017 cont'd (03)	"Aboriginal course", notes	[n.d.]
(04)	Anaya, James S. Notes on book, Indigenous People in International Law	[ca. 1996]

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(05)	"Appointing the Judges Who Grant Our Rights", notes	[n.d.]
(06)	Australia Trip 1997 [includes 2 spiral notebooks,	
	materials from the Aboriginal Nations and the	1997-1999
	Australian Constitution Conference, and PHR's CV	1///-1///
	from 1999]	
(07)	Blick, Andrew. Notes on article, "The Cabinet Manual	2012
	and the Codification of Conventions"	2012
(08)	"Campbell et al. v. Attorney General of British	[ca. 2000]
	Columbia", notes	[00.2000]
(09)	Confidence votes. Notes on Dr. Donald Desserud's	2006
	paper	2000
(10)	Johnson, Sir William. Notes	[n.d.]
(11)	Judicial Appointments (restricted)	1993-2003
(12)	Judicial Council Proposals	1977-1992
(13)	Judicial Independence. Notes, copy of "Universal	
	Declaration of the Independence of Justice" [in	1983
	French and English]	
(14)	Judicial Performance. Notes, research materials and	
	agenda for meeting of Special Committee on	1988-1989
	Evaluation of Judicial Performance	
(15)	Judicial Salaries. Notes and research	1997
(16)	Law Foundation of Ontario. Correspondence and	2005
	grant funding information	2003
/ 018 (01)	Lawn, Julia. Correspondence re: research project	1995-1996
(02)	Milner, Henry. Notes on article, "Fixing Canada's	20052
	Unfixed Election Dates"	2005?
(03)	Minority governments in Canadian history. Notes	2007?
(04)	Mohawk Valley Trip [Includes research on Sir William	
	Johnson; a talk: "Aboriginal Peoples in Canada:	
	Recovering Trust" from Algonquin Sharing Day in	2011
	Collingwood, 2011-06-21; correspondence and	
	newsletters by Lynn Gehl]	
(05)	Notes on two articles by Jonathan Boston and Andrew	2001?
	Ladley	20019
(06)	Orange, Claudia. Notes	1987
(07)	Sami People. Annotated article	[n.d.]
(08)	Sutton, Peter. Notes	[n.d.]

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(09)	Trudeau, Pierre. Bora Laskin Convocation Speech	1991
	[newspaper clippings]	1771
(10)	Trudeau, Pierre. "Concepts of Federalism" [copy of	1964
	speech given in Charlottetown, 1964-06-11]	1704
(11)	Walters, Mark D. Notes	2007
(12)	Young, Iris. Research materials and correspondence	1993-1994
	re: paper on ethnicity and citizenship	1775-1774

Appendix XVII – Series 15: Photographs

/Box (file)		
	Title	Dates
B2005-0001/ 001P (01)	Informal portrait of Peter Russell. Removed from /001(09)	[1974]
(02)	Informal portrait. Enclosed with letter from Jennifer Lasala. Removed from /010(05)	1 Oct 1981
(03)	Peter Russell in front of Supreme Court building, Ottawa. Removed from /011(02)	[1981 or 1982?]
(04)	Peter Russell with two hotel employees [?] in Scottish dress. Removed from /016(03)	[Jul 1991?]
(05)	POL 299Y. 3 photographs of students with Peter Russell. Removed from /074	[1995-1996]
(06)	5 photographs taken during trip to China and seminar, Summer 1995; Peter Russell steering boat; Peter Russell at formal dinner. Removed from /018 (01) – (03)	[1995]
(07)	Canadian Bar Association Winter meeting, Yellowknife. 3 photographs. Removed from /039(08)	Mar 1996
(08)	Peter Russell with Wang Li Li [China]. Enclosure to letter from Wang Li Li, February 2, 1996. Removed from /018(05)	[1995]
(09)	China Democracy project. Two informal photographs. Removed from /031(03)	1997
(10)	Group photograph. Enclosure to letter 21 March 1997 from Richard White. Removed from /028(07)	1997
(11)	Two group photographs taken at U of T Convocation, Nov. 25, 1999. Enclosure to letter from the Office of the President, January 21, 2000	25 Nov 1999

/Box (file)		
	Title	Dates
(12)	Peter Russell "at Guerilla [?] Bay with Louise	
	Marchant". Enclosed with card from "Meredith".	2000
	Removed from /001(16)	
(13)	Convocation U. of T. Honorary Degree Award 2001.	2001
	Removed from /021(03)	
(14)	Group photograph with identifications. Enclosure to	
	letter from Jeannie [Thomas] Dec. 17, 2001. Removed	2001
	from /021(04)	
	Album of 17 photographs documenting Peter	
	Russell's activities at public service and academic	1979-1993
	events. Includes photocopy of original album layout	1777-1775
	with captions.	
(15)	Photocopy of album pages as originally laid out.	
(16)	Royal Commission on certain activities of the RCMP,	1979
	Fiji. 5 photographs	17/7
(17)	Task force on comprehensive land claims. 3	1985
	photographs.	1703
(18)	Wychwood Park heritage designation. 1 photograph	1986
(19)	PHR and Jonathan McDonald. 1 photograph	Oct 1987
(20)	Judicial appointments advisory commission of	1000
	Ontario. 1 photograph	1989
(21)	Innis College principals. 1 photograph	1989
(22)	U. of T. Faculty Awards of Excellence	1990
(23)	University of Calgary. Hon. LLD. 3 photographs	1990
(24)	Kwa Mantana Lodge, South Africa. 1 photograph	1993
(25)	"Speaking out" panelists including Peter Russell for	[ag 100 2]
	[TVO?] programme.	[ca. 199-?]
B2017-0006	Churchill Society for the Advancement of	
/001P	Parliamentary Democracy. Annual Dinner 2003	2003
	[removed from B2017-0006/020(20)]	
B2017-0006	Churchill Statue, Nathan Philip Square, Toronto	0004
/001P	[removed from B2017-0006/022(04)]	2004
B2017-0006	College and Universities Retiree Association of	
/001P	Canada (CURAC). Archives [removed from B2017-	2005
	0006/026(16)]	
B2019-0008	Peter Russell with student at U of T Convocation, 2005-	0005
/001P (01)	06-01 [removed from B2019-0008/002(27)]	2005

/Box (file)		
	Title	Dates
(02)	Peter and Sue Russell at lunch with Ken and Mary Bell	2014
	[removed from B2019-0008/001P(09)]	2011

Appendix XVIII – Series 16: Press

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/042 cont'd	Letter to the editor, Globe & Mail, 1999-11-02 re	1999
(04)	Stephen Patterson	1777
(05)	Article. 'Open up the system,' Toronto Star, 2001-08-22	2001
(06)	Article. 'Federal judicial appointments and the Cosgrove case', for Globe & Mail, drafted 2004-04-29	2004
(07)	"Retiree centres – the innovative part of UofT's new deal on retirement" <i>University Affairs</i>	May 2005
(08)	Article, "A new way of selecting Supreme Court Justices is upon us"	Sep 2005
(09)	Article, "First Nations for the first court", Globe and Mail (2005-10-11)	2005
(10)	Letter to editor re: Australian High Court decision in Mabo case, The Australian, 2005-12-06	2005
(11)	Article. 'Another minority government? Let's hope so,' Globe & Mail, 2006-01-02	2006
(12)	Radio talk about Eddie Koiki Mabo, Australian Broadcasting Corporation, Sydney, 2006-03-27	2006
(13)	Appearance on 'The Agenda' with Steve Paikin, TVO, 2006-12-08	2007
(14)	Appearance, John Dore Television Show	2007
(15)	PHR, "An error of judgment" Globe & Mail, 2007-02-27, A21	2007
(16)	'Getting the best judges: does anyone care?, Lawyers Weekly, 2007-11-30	2007
(17)	Appearance on 'The Agenda' with Steve Paikin, TVO, 2007-12-11	2007
(18)	Letter to the Globe & Mail, 2008-05-05	2008
(19)	Report of PHR interview on minority governments, The Hill Times, 2008-05-12, 1, 24-25	2008

	B2017-0006	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(20)	Article, "Constitution and precedent are on coalition's side", Toronto Star (2008-12-03)	2008
(21)	"Capturing MacKinae"	2008
(22)	'Two cheers and a jeer,' Interview with Andrew Potter, Ottawa Citizen, 2009-01-10, A7	2009
(23)	Letter re 'House rules/Le Parlement est roi!	2009
(24)	News item about PHR and minority government, Silhouette, 2009-10-01	2009
(25)	Article, "Grow up Canada, keep the monarch", Toronto Star 2009-11-05	2009
(26)	Report of PHR's comments on the appointment of David Johnston as Governor-General, <i>Embassy</i> , 2010- 07-14, 3	2010
(27)	Correspondence, Allan Dawson re: Wheat Board mercy issue	2012
(28)	Peter Russell's interview with Christine Blatchford	2012
(29)	Ontario News Watch columns [PHR's]	2012
(30)	Open letters to the editor re: long gun registry, Peter Russell and Doreen Barrie (2015-10-15)	2015

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
/018 cont'd	PHR response to National Post article by Jonathan Kay	2001
(13)	on assimilation	2001
(14)	Interview for Peace Magazine, "Nepal's Road to	2010
	Democracy" with Metta Spencer	2010
(15)	Editorial, "Prorogation – Prime Ministers must not	2011
	become kings", Canada Watch, Spring 2011	2011
(16)	Submission to Churchilliad	2011
(17)	Editorials and Interviews, re: Harper Minority	
	Government [drafts, correspondence and press	2011-2012
	clippings]	
(18)	Ontario News Watch column	2012-2013
(19)	"A Joyful Diamond Jubilee", submission to RALUT	2012
	Reporter	2012

	B2019-0008	
/Box (file)	Title	Dates
(20)	"Mentors and Giants of Canadian Political Science:	
	An Interview with Peter Russell", Interview with	2013
	Christopher Alacantara, Lispop.ca, 2013-02-12	
(21)	Op Ed draft, "Murray Remains Best Choice for	2013
	Liberals", iPolitics	2013
(22)	Op Ed draft, "Meech Lake – A Learning Experience for	2015
	the Country", Winnipeg Free Press	2013
(23)	"Harper and the Judiciary", article for Policy Options	2015
(23)	and invitation to contribute from Dan Gardner	2013
	Letter to the editor, re: David Reynolds' review of	
(24)	Nicholas Guyatt's Bind Us Apart in New York Review of	2016
	Books	
	"What Canada Got Right: Diversity is our Defining	
(25)	Strength", Interview with Peter Russell by Scott	2017
	Anderson for U of T Magazine	
(24)	News clipping, Globe and Mail article about Antonin	2017
(26)	Scalia featuring PHR	2017
(27)	"Nuclearization and the Public's Need to Know", Op	2018
	Ed for The Hill Times by PHR and Milan Ilnyckj	2010